


January 2018 

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE IDENTITY 

 

BOARD PURPOSE 
 

The purpose of the board is to represent the public in determining what programs and services the college 

will offer, to whom, at what cost, with what priority, and to evaluate the performance of the organization. 

 

The Board is committed to excellence and accountability in everything the college does, to programs and 

services of the highest quality, and to making them available to the widest spectrum of appropriate 

constituencies. 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
 

The mission of Elgin Community College is to improve people’s lives through learning 

 

STRATEGIC GOALS 
 

1. Identify and expand practices to raise academic achievement and completion 

2. Strategically build and maintain enrollment and purposeful pathways 

3. Advance relationships that benefit the college, students, and partnering organizations 

4. Instill a culture of service excellence and collaboration 
 

VISION 
 

We will pursue our Mission by focusing all our efforts on making Elgin Community College a national leader in promoting 

success for all students.  This Vision will be attained through a commitment to provide innovative and affordable learning 

opportunities for all constituencies and to promote cultural competence and community partnership in our decisions and 

actions. 
 

PHILOSOPHY ON LEARNING 
 

Learning is the primary driver behind our Mission and Vision.  We believe learning is a lifelong process of intellectual and 

interpersonal growth that occurs when individuals expand their depth of knowledge, skills, and experiences.  We further 

believe that learning empowers individuals to improve their lives and the economic, social, and cultural conditions of local 

and global communities. 
 

SHARED VALUES 
 

Excellence 

Our programs and services strive for the highest level of excellence to successfully achieve our vision.  We use 

research-based methods to strengthen curriculum and deliver high-quality learning-centered instruction and services. 
 

Freedom of Inquiry 

We believe learning is most engaging and viable when a spirit of free inquiry exists, allowing everyone the freedom to 

explore new and diverse ideas and to express their interests and attitudes.  We strive to create environments where 

inquiry flourishes and guides innovation. 
 

Equity 

We are an inclusive community that provides students, employees, and community members with full access to all 

resources needed to achieve their individual goals.  We commit to creating an environment that is equitable and 

inclusive to all. 
 

Diversity 

We value and honor diversity in all forms and perspectives.  To successfully achieve our vision, we provide a safe and 

inclusive community that promotes and affirms individual growth, social responsibility, and self-worth for success in a 

global world. 
  

Ethical Practices 

We are responsible to carry out our work with honesty and integrity.  Our decisions and actions are guided by our vision 

and not by personal interests, and they will be enacted with a sense of service to students and community members. 
 

Accountability 

As a public institution, we commit to make the best use of resources.  We strive to be transparent in reporting our 

decisions and actions and seek feedback from others as we continuously improve our practices. 
 

Collaboration 

We are actively committed to serving students, employees, and community members.  The decisions and actions we 

undertake in carrying out our vision derive from working cooperatively with local through global constituencies. 



  Page 1 of 2 

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
DISTRICT 509 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING   

AUGUST 10, 2021 
    
6:30 p.m.   Open Meeting           IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE Building E 
                Elgin Community College 
    1700 Spartan Drive 
    Elgin, IL  60123 
   Virtual Attendance for Audience 

 https://elgin-edu.zoom.us/j/92534725949 
     Phone:  312-626-6799 / Meeting ID:  925 3472 5949# 
 
 
With the current mitigation status, the August 10, 2021 Regular Board Meeting will be conducted in-person.  
Members of the public are welcome to attend in person but are encouraged to attend virtually due to limited 
seating at this time. 
 
Anyone wishing to provide public comment is welcome to do so at the appropriate time indicated on the agenda.  
Written comments can be sent to dkerruish@elgin.edu in advance of the meeting by 5 p.m. 
 
  

 
AGENDA 

 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 
 

1.   Roll Call 
 
2. Preliminary Matters 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
B. Board Purpose                            
 

3. President’s Report                                                                                                                                       
 
4. Audience Wishing to Address the Board 
 
5. Board Reports 

A. Committee of the Whole – Trustee Meyer 
 B. Illinois Community College Trustee Association (ICCTA) – Trustee Duffy 
 C. Association of Community College Trustees (ACCT) – Trustee McCreary 
 D. Legislative – Trustee Redmer 
 E. ECC Foundation – Trustee Ollayos 
 F. Student Report – Student Trustee Allen 
 
                                           Reports 
6. College Reports                    1      
 A.  Personnel (June, July)                            2 
 B. Treasurer (May, June)                  4 
 C. Student (May, June, July)                    44 
 
 
 

https://elgin-edu.zoom.us/j/92534725949
mailto:dkerruish@elgin.edu


ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
DISTRICT 509 AUGUST 10, 2021 
 

 Page 2 of 2 
 

  
  College Reports Under Separate Cover 
 

D. Institutional Advancement and ECC Foundation (June, July) 
 E. Community Engagement and Legislative Affairs (June, July) 
 F. College and Career Student Success Report (quarterly) 
 G. Strategic Partnerships & Experiential Learning (quarterly) 
 H. Grant Monitoring Report (as of June 30, 2021) 
 I. Vendor Report 

Actions 
     Acceptance of College Reports 1  

 
 7. Consent Agenda Approval 

A. Closed Session Minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of June 9, 2021 2 
B. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of June 10, 2021 3 
C. Destruction of Audiotapes of November 12, 2019 and December 10, 2019 42 
D. Ratification of Report of Expenses 43 
E. Ratification of Board of Trustees Travel Expenses 44 
F. Intergovernmental Agreement Between Elgin Community College District No. 509 
 and the Elgin Police Department 45 
G. Transfer TRIO Grant Expense to Education Fund 51 

      H.    Purchases 
 1.  Architectural Fees – Building A Renovation 52 
 2.  Building L Emergency Generator 54  
 3.  Low Voltage Teledata Wiring Services 55 
 4.  Professional Engineering Services – Drainage Improvement Project 57 
 5.  Ratification of Technology Equipment Purchase 59 
 6.  Services for Web-Based Payment Plan 61 
 7.  5-Axis CNC Milling Machine Purchase 62 
I. Personnel 
 1.  New Hire, Instructor of Nursing, Ms. Lisa Stoltenberg 63 
 2.  New Hire, Instructor of Sociology, Ms. Emily Healy 64 
 3.  New Hire, Professor I of History & Political Science, Dr. Vincent Gaddis 65 
 4.  Resolution of Appreciation, Retiree, Patricia O’Brien 66 
 5.  Resolution of Appreciation, Retiree, Melissa Tait 68 
 6.  Leave of Absence, Dr. Abigail Bailey 70    

 
 8. Old Business 
 A. Covid-19 Mitigation Protocols 
 
 9. New Business 

 
 
Adjournment 

 
 
 

Next regular meeting:  6:30 pm Tuesday, September 14, 2021 







Revised - July 20, 2021 

P:\FYs\FY22\Meetings\MiscMtgsSchedule 07-2021.docx 

 

ICCTA MEETING AND CONVENTION SCHEDULE 
**Meetings, dates, and locations are subject to change** 

 

ICCTA SEMINARS (Fridays) & BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES (Saturdays): (unless otherwise noted) 

 

ICCTA ANNUAL CONVENTION: 

June 10 -11, 2022 Chicago Marriott Downtown Magnificent Mile, Chicago, IL 

 

ICCTA REGIONAL AND OTHER MEETINGS: 

August 20 – 21, 2021 Executive Committee Retreat, Kewanee, IL  

 

ILLINOIS COUNCIL OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE PRESIDENTS (ICCCP): 
September 9 – 10, 2021 Wyndham Springfield City Centre, Springfield, IL (ICCCP Meetings & Retreat) 

November 12, 2021 Marriott Schaumburg, Schaumburg, IL 

January 21, 2022 Virtual via Zoom 

March 10, 2022 Location to be determined (ICCCP Meetings & Joint meeting w/ CAO & CSSO groups) 

April/May 2022 – Date TBD Springfield, IL 

June 9, 2022 Chicago Marriott Downtown Magnificent Mile, Chicago, IL 

 

ICCB MEETINGS: 
July 2021 Subject to Call 

September 17, 2021 East Saint Louis Higher Education Center, East Saint Louis 

December 3, 2021 Harry L. Crisp II Community College Center, Springfield, IL 

 

IBHE MEETINGS:  
August 10, 2021 TBD 

September 14, 2021 Southern Illinois University, Carbondale, IL as conditions allow 

December 14, 2021 Northeastern Illinois University, Chicago, IL as conditions allow 

 

ACCT/AACC EVENTS: 
October 13 – 16, 2021 ACCT Annual Leadership Congress, Manchester Grand Hyatt, San Diego, CA 

February 6 – 9, 2022 ACCT National Legislative Summit (NLS), Marriott Marquis, Washington, DC 

 

OTHER DATES/MEETINGS: 

  

 

September 10 – 11, 2021 Wyndham Springfield City Centre, Springfield, IL 

November 12 – 13, 2021 Marriott Schaumburg, Schaumburg, IL 

February 2022 – Date TBD Marriott Marquis, Washington, DC – Board of Representatives meeting in conjunction 

with ACCT NLS 

March 11 – 12, 2022 Location TBD 

April/May 2022 – Date TBD Board of Representatives Meeting & Lobby Day, Springfield, IL 



 
 

ILLINOIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM  
 

EXCEPTIONAL QUALITY 
 Illinois is #1 in the nation in bachelor’s degree completion rates among community college 

students who transfer (53.8 percent). 

 Earning an Associate of Applied Science or long-term certificate from an Illinois community 
college adds more than $570,000 in lifetime earnings. 

 Nine out of 10 of the state’s community college graduates live, work, pay taxes, and raise 
their families in Illinois. 

 Community colleges contribute to Illinois’ economic development by providing workforce 
training, increasing credential attainment, and closing the skills gap.  Nearly 74 percent of 
Illinois employers have hired a community college student. 

AFFORDABLE INSTRUCTION 
 The average full-time Illinois community college student pays $4,410 per year in tuition 

and fees; nearly one-third the average tuition and fees at Illinois public universities. 

 College costs can be reduced and students are able to gain access to college-level coursework 
during high school through dual credit. Community colleges offered 11,270 dual credit 
courses to 59,039 high school students. 

 Illinois community colleges educate 60 percent of the students enrolled in Illinois public 
higher education, but receive only 23 percent of the state’s higher education funding. 

ACCESS FOR ALL 
 The Illinois Community College System is the third largest in the nation with 48 

community colleges and 39 college districts in Illinois.  

 Nearly 700,000 students taking credit, noncredit, and community education courses walk 
through the doors of an Illinois community college each year. 

 The “typical” community college student is a 28 years old female enrolled part-time. 

 Almost two-thirds of all minorities in Illinois public higher education attend community 
colleges, and over 18,000 students with disabilities and 40,000 students with 
limited English proficiency are served each year.  

Illinois Community College Board 217-785-0123 

401 East Capitol Avenue, Springfield, IL 62701  www.iccb.org 

http://www.iccb.org/


Non-Metropolitan
Counties (n=74)

Metropolitan
Counties (n=28)
District
Boundaries
County
Boundaries

Illinois Community
College Districts



CAMPUS MAP  1700 Spartan Drive, Elgin, IL 60123-7193

F

H

I

J

K

M

O

Directory
BUILDING 
	 •	 First Stop (Information Desk)
	 •	 Lost and Found
	 •	 Main Entrance

BUILDING
	 •	 Academic & Transfer 		
		  Advising
	 •	 Admissions
	 •	 Bookstore
	 •	 Cafeteria/Student Lounges
	 •	 Career Development Services
	 •	 Disability Services/ADA
	 •	 Financial Aid & Scholarships
	 •	 First Year Programs &  
		  Student Life
	 •	 International Education &  
		  Programs
	 •	 Records & Registration
	 •	 Spartan Food Pantry 
	 •	 Student Accounts
	 •	 Testing Center
	 •	 TRiO
	 •	 Veterans Services
	 •	 Wellness Services

BUILDING
	 •	 Center for the Enhancement of 
 		 Teaching & Learning (CETL) 
	 •	 Distance Learning (D2L)
	 •	 Intensive English
	 •	 Library
	 •	 Tutoring Center

BUILDING
	 •	 Print Shop/Copy Center
	 •	 ECC Police

BUILDING
	 •	 Dining Rooms
	 •	 Facilities Rental
	 •	 Seigle Auditorium
	 •	 Strategic Partnerships & 		
		  Experiential Learning

BUILDING
	 •	 Student Computer Lab

BUILDING
	 •	 College Transitions & Secondary 	
		  Partnerships
	 •	 Spartan Auditorium

A

F

G

H

I

J

K

M

O
B

C

D

E

BUILDING
•	 Blizzard Theatre
	 •	 Box Office
	 •	 Safety-Kleen Gallery One
	 •	 SecondSpace Theatre

BUILDING
	 •	 Culinary Arts Retail Store
	 •	 Spartan Terrace Restaurant

BUILDING
	 •	 Athletics
	 •	 Fitness Center
	 •	 Gymnasium
	 •	 Walking Track

BUILDING
	 •	 Adult Basic Education Center 		
		  (ABEC)
	 •	 Continuing Education/Corporate 		
		  Training
	 •	 English as a Second Language 		
		  (ESL)
	 •	 High School Equivalency/GED®
	 •	 TRiO/Upward Bound
	 •	 Workforce Development

BUILDING
	 •	 Early Childhood Lab School

BUILDING

AT
H

LE
TI

CS
 

FI
EL

D
S

RA
N

D
A

LL
 R

O
A

D

E

D

F
B

C
G

H

J

K

M O

I

A

SPARTAN DRIVE

SPARTAN DRIVE

LAKE SPARTAN

LEH
R D

RIV
E

LEHR DRIVE

RE
N

N
ER

 D
RI

VE

RE
N

N
ER

 D
RI

V
E

GAIL SHADWELL DRIVE

G
A

IL SH
A

D
W

ELL D
RIVEHOFFER DRIVEHOFFER DRIVE HOFFER DRIVEHOFFER DRIVE

SE
CO

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T

FLEETWOOD DRIVE FLEETWOOD DRIVE

?

BERKLEY STREET

A

O
OM

K

J

H

G

F D

E

B

AC A

O
OM

K

J

H

G

F D

E

B

AC

P

P

P
P

Parking Lots
	 Green - A, B, C

	 Purple - D, E, F

	 Red - G. H, I, J, K

	 Yellow - M, O

Points of Interest

   PACE Bus Routes



Elgin Community College College Reports 
District 509  August 10, 2021 

COLLEGE REPORTS 

At each regular board meeting, various written departmental and liaison reports and materials are 
submitted to the board for their information and acceptance.  That information includes, but is 
not limited to, the reports listed below. 

College reports attached: 

A. Personnel (June, July) 
B. Treasurer (May, June) 
C. Student (May, June, July) 

College reports/procedures presented under separate cover: 

D. Institutional Advancement and ECC Foundation (June, July) 
E. Community Engagement and Legislative Affairs (June, July) 
F. College and Career Student Success Report (quarterly) 
G. Strategic Partnerships & Experiential Learning (quarterly) 
H. Grant Monitoring Report (as of June 30, 2021) 
I. Vendor Report 

Staff Contact: Dr. David Sam, President, 847-214-7374 

Reports 1 



First 
Name

Last 
Name

Action
 Code Department and Position Effective

 Date Wage Position 
Class

Raymon Jones NH Academic Advisor 7/26/2021 $58,000 14
Melanie Schaefer NH Sports Infor & Aca Sup Spec 7/26/2021 $48,000 13
Chad Vanmastrigt NH Police Officer 7/19/2021 $58,667 1
Briana Calandria RH Early Child Lab School Asst I 6/7/2021 $13.00 9
Shaina Smith RH Administrative Assistant III 6/28/2021 $34,485 11
Mica Dugas CG Administrative Assistant III 6/14/2021 $41,382 11
Yongchun Chen PF Administrative Assistant III 7/26/2021 $34,422 11
Kyle Witek PF Lab Assistant II 7/1/2021 $31,824 9
Faviola Olvera Medina PF Custodian I 6/21/2021 $27,784 7
Janet Verdin-Gonzalez PF Registration Specialist II 6/7/2021 $34,485 11
Maniphone Khoxayo PF Administrative Assistant III 7/12/2021 $39,429 11
Kristine Berglind TRN Accounts Receivable Spec III 7/26/2021 $38,919 12
Margaret Scheller TRN Human Resources Generalist 6/14/2021 $66,880 15
Gloria Tabiti TRN Administrative Assistant II 7/26/2021 $15.14 10
Elissa Kojzarek RC Comm & Social Media Mgr 6/1/2021 $51,806 14
Valeria Garza Cordero RES Student Readiness Coor 7/7/2021
Candace Grzadziel RES Testing Assistant III 7/1/2021
Justin Kees RES Groundskeeper IV 7/5/2021
Sara Stevens RES Dir of CLT & Histotech Pro 6/29/2021
Rebecca Walker RES Assoc Dean of SBCT 7/1/2021
Crystal Wilson RES Instructor of Nursing 5/24/2021
Jany Wright RES Student Service Coordinator II 7/15/2021
Mary Cubert RET Office Assistant I 6/15/2021
Sally Guy RET Professor I of Adult Basic 6/30/2021
Kimberlee Hinrichs RET Executive Assistant 6/30/2021
Debra Letizio RET Director of Medical Imaging 5/31/2021
Allen Shearer RET Groundskeeper IV 5/31/2021
Guadalupe Soto RET Cook 6/30/2021

NH - New Hire
RH - Rehire
CG - Change Employee Group
FP - Full-Time to Part-Time
PF - Part-Time to Full-Time
TRN - Transfer-New Grade/Grp
RC - Reclassification
RES - Resignation
RET - Retirement

Staff Contact: Mr. Anthony Ray, Chief Human Resources Officer
847-214-7415

Elgin Community College
District 509

College Reports
August 10, 2021

PERSONNEL REPORT

Key

Reports 2



Elgin Community College College Reports 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING REPORT 

Raymon Jones 

Raymon Jones joins Elgin Community College as an Academic Advisor. Raymon has over four 
years of experience as an academic advisor. Raymon completed a Master’s of Business 
Administration from Keller Graduate School of Management. 

Melanie Schaefer 

Melanie Schaefer joins Elgin Community College as a Sports Information & Academic Support 
Specialist. Melanie has over six years of experience of science education. Melanie completed a 
Master’s of Science Education from University of Wisconsin-Whitewater. 

Chad Vanmastrigt 

Chad Vanmastrigt joins Elgin Community College as a Police Officer. Chad has over twenty-five 
years of experience in law enforcement. Chad completed a Bachelor’s in Business Management 
from Benedictine University. 

Briana Calandria 

Briana Calandria joins Elgin Community College as an Early Childhood Lab School Assistant II. 
Briana has over two years of experience in early childhood education. Briana completed an 
Associate’s in Arts from Elgin Community College. 

Shaina Smith 

Shaina Smith joins Elgin Community College as an Administrative Assistant III. Shaina has over 
three years of experience working in office environments. Shaina completed an Associate’s in 
Applied Science in Pastry Arts from Elgin Community College.  

Mica Dugas 

Mica Dugas joins Elgin Community College as an Administrative Assistant III. Mica has over 
three years of experience working in higher education.  

Staff Contact: Mr. Anthony Ray, Chief Human Resources Officer, 847-214-7415 

Reports 3



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509

Investment Schedule As of May 31, 2021
Total

Purchase Maturity Percentage Maturity
Date Date Yield Value Cost Bank

Certificate of Deposit 8/21/2020 6/4/2021 0.112% 249,919.36 249,700.00             First National Bank
Certificate of Deposit 8/21/2020 6/4/2021 0.103% 249,902.23 249,700.00             Bank 7
Certificate of Deposit 8/21/2020 6/4/2021 0.101% 3,502,774.36 3,500,000.00          Customers Bank - LOC
Certificate of Deposit 6/7/2019 6/7/2021 2.458% 249,401.34 237,700.00             First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust
Certificate of Deposit 2/12/2020 6/15/2021 1.371% 245,426.74 241,000.00             Vast Bank/Valley National Bank
Certificate of Deposit 2/13/2020 6/15/2021 1.371% 8,146,652.17 8,000,000.00          BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 2/13/2020 6/15/2021 1.377% 249,917.68 245,400.00             Pacific Enterprise Bank
Certificate of Deposit 6/20/2019 6/17/2021 2.316% 52,692.60 50,284.75               Citizens Bank of Edmond
Certificate of Deposit 6/20/2019 6/17/2021 2.401% 245,547.53 234,326.95             Community Bank of Mississippi
Certificate of Deposit 6/20/2019 6/17/2021 2.401% 245,547.53 234,326.95             Pacific Premier Bank/Plaza Bank/Bank of Manhattan, NA
Certificate of Deposit 6/20/2019 6/17/2021 2.401% 245,547.53 234,326.95             Farmers & Merchants Bank
Certificate of Deposit 6/20/2019 6/17/2021 2.401% 245,547.53 234,326.95             Merchants Bank, National Association
Certificate of Deposit 6/20/2019 6/17/2021 2.300% 245,547.53 234,326.95             First National Community Bank
Certificate of Deposit 6/20/2019 6/17/2021 2.401% 17,915.48 17,096.83               Caldwell Bank & Trust Company
Certificate of Deposit 6/20/2019 6/17/2021 2.300% 95,557.36 91,190.76               Industrial Bank
Certificate of Deposit 6/20/2019 6/17/2021 2.401% 245,547.53 234,326.95             McCook National Bank
Certificate of Deposit 6/20/2019 6/17/2021 2.401% 245,547.53 234,326.95             Union Bank & Trust Company
Certificate of Deposit 6/20/2019 6/17/2021 2.401% 210,770.41 201,139.01             TrailWest Bank
Certificate of Deposit 6/30/2020 6/30/2021 0.150% 249,973.21 249,600.00             Global Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/3/2020 7/6/2021 0.150% 249,977.48 249,600.00             Traditional Bank, Inc.
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 247,655.24 237,069.34             Jersey Shore State Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 32,773.67 31,372.80               Beneficial State Bank/OneCalifornia Bank, FSB
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 44,277.15 42,384.55               Mutual of Omaha Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 77,767.13 74,443.01               Piedmont Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 105,385.21 100,880.57             First Security Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 247,655.24 237,069.34             Commercial State Bank of Wagner
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 247,655.24 237,069.34             Central Bank of Kansas City
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 247,655.24 237,069.34             Mid-America Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 247,655.24 237,069.34             Lakeside Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 68,500.38 65,572.37               Banterra Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/10/2020 7/12/2021 0.152% 249,781.11 249,400.00             Premier Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/13/2020 7/13/2021 0.411% 249,922.63 248,900.00             Third Coast Bank, SSB
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2021 0.101% 249,951.45 249,700.00             Centier Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2021 0.100% 249,849.60 249,600.00             Fieldpoint Private Bank & Trust
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2021 0.100% 249,748.75 249,500.00             Newbank  NA
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2021 0.102% 249,955.04 249,700.00             Patriot Bank - TN
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2021 0.100% 249,950.08 249,700.00             Eaglebank
Certificate of Deposit 8/10/2020 8/10/2021 0.072% 249,980.58 249,800.00             Home Exchange Bank
Certificate of Deposit 8/10/2020 8/10/2021 0.081% 249,902.68 249,700.00             Merrick Bank
Certificate of Deposit 8/17/2020 8/17/2021 0.106% 249,963.69 249,700.00             Customers Bank
Certificate of Deposit 2/19/2021 8/18/2021 0.061% 249,874.53 249,800.00             American Bank of Missouri
Certificate of Deposit 9/3/2019 9/3/2021 1.750% 249,653.57 241,200.00             Financial Federal Bank
Certificate of Deposit 9/18/2020 9/17/2021 0.101% 3,503,514.96 3,500,000.00          Customers Bank - LOC
Certificate of Deposit 9/21/2020 10/1/2021 0.101% 249,958.92 249,700.00             Veritex Community Bank
Certificate of Deposit 9/28/2020 10/1/2021 0.080% 249,901.03 249,700.00             New Omni Bank N.A.
Certificate of Deposit 9/28/2020 10/1/2021 0.064% 249,954.26 249,800.00             First Internet Bank of Indiana
Certificate of Deposit 10/22/2020 10/1/2021 0.100% 249,935.08 249,700.00             TBK Bank, SSB/The National Bank 
Certificate of Deposit 11/20/2020 10/1/2021 0.102% 249,920.67 249,700.00             Landmark Community Bank
Certificate of Deposit 11/20/2020 10/1/2021 0.110% 249,937.04 249,700.00             Servisfirst Bank
Certificate of Deposit 12/15/2020 10/1/2021 0.080% 249,758.65 249,600.00             Texas Capital Bank 
Certificate of Deposit 12/15/2020 10/1/2021 0.081% 249,860.31 249,700.00             Preferred Bank
Certificate of Deposit 1/25/2021 10/1/2021 0.070% 249,920.10 249,800.00             Mission National Bank
Certificate of Deposit 2/12/2021 10/1/2021 0.030% 249,947.45 249,900.00             Community Commerce Bank
Certificate of Deposit 10/2/2020 10/4/2021 0.091% 249,928.32 249,700.00             KS StateBank/Kansas State Bank of Manhattan
Certificate of Deposit 1/8/2021 10/5/2021 0.071% 2,001,045.32 2,000,000.00          Customers Bank-LOC
Certificate of Deposit 9/9/2020 12/10/2021 0.130% 9,815,987.67 9,800,000.00          Ponce Bank - LOC
Certificate of Deposit 1/8/2019 1/7/2022 2.701% 248,311.21 229,700.00             First National Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/9/2020 1/10/2022 0.130% 2,254,407.53 2,250,000.00          BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 8/10/2020 2/7/2022 0.117% 249,936.36 249,500.00             Farmers and Merchants State Bank
Certificate of Deposit 3/19/2021 3/21/2022 0.104% 249,965.77 249,700.00             Western Alliance Bank/Torrey Pines Bank
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2022 0.052% 249,928.65 249,800.00             Royal Business Bank
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2022 0.040% 249,999.96 249,900.00             Golden Bank NA
Certificate of Deposit 6/30/2020 6/30/2022 0.157% 249,781.32 249,000.00             Great Midwest Bank
Certificate of Deposit 6/30/2020 6/30/2022 0.150% 249,947.60 249,200.00             Luana Savings Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/3/2020 7/5/2022 0.250% 249,946.92 248,700.00             First Capital Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/9/2020 7/8/2022 0.130% 2,005,192.88 2,000,000.00          BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 7/10/2020 7/11/2022 0.150% 249,947.67 249,200.00             Farmers Bank and Trust
Certificate of Deposit 7/13/2020 7/13/2022 0.122% 249,910.00 249,300.00             GBC International Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2022 0.101% 249,980.89 249,500.00             Mainstreet Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2022 0.112% 249,960.43 249,400.00             Foresight Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/27/2020 7/27/2022 0.142% 249,909.35 249,200.00             Gates Banking and Trust Company
Certificate of Deposit 7/30/2020 8/1/2022 0.150% 249,748.05 249,000.00             Texas Brand Bank

Reports 4



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509

Investment Schedule As of May 31, 2021
Total

Purchase Maturity Percentage Maturity
Date Date Yield Value Cost Bank

Certificate of Deposit 8/10/2020 8/10/2022 0.100% 249,999.00 249,500.00             Mechanics Savings, a Division of Maine Community Bank
Certificate of Deposit 4/6/2021 9/28/2022 0.050% 4,253,164.10 4,250,000.00          BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 4/7/2021 10/7/2022 0.080% 2,002,402.19 2,000,000.00          Veritex Community Bank - LOC
Certificate of Deposit 2/17/2021 2/17/2023 0.151% 249,928.40 249,200.00             Capital Bank
Certificate of Deposit 2/17/2021 2/17/2023 0.150% 249,947.60 249,200.00             Pacific Western Bank
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2023 0.093% 249,863.47 249,400.00             CIBC Bank USA/Private Bank - MI
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2023 0.091% 249,954.09 249,500.00             Midland States Bank
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2023 0.093% 249,661.02 249,200.00             Allegiance Bank Texas
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2023 0.070% 249,949.44 249,600.00             CIBM Bank
Certificate of Deposit 4/5/2021 4/5/2023 0.123% 249,409.56 248,800.00             CFG Bank
Certificate of Deposit 4/6/2021 4/6/2023 0.100% 4,258,504.78 4,250,000.00          BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 4/7/2021 4/7/2023 0.100% 2,004,004.81 2,000,000.00          BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 11/10/2020 11/10/2023 0.240% 249,688.23 247,900.00             Farmers and Merchants Union Bank
Treasury Bills 3/19/2021 3/31/2024 0.180% 3,000,000.00 3,176,367.19          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 3/23/2021 3/31/2024 0.185% 2,500,000.00 2,646,093.75          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/6/2021 4/30/2024 0.260% 2,000,000.00 2,106,250.00          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/7/2021 4/30/2024 0.230% 1,500,000.00 1,592,460.94          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 3/22/2021 3/31/2025 0.476% 3,000,000.00 3,002,812.50          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 3/23/2021 3/31/2025 0.474% 2,500,000.00 2,502,539.06          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/6/2021 3/31/2025 0.550% 1,750,000.00 1,746,582.03          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/7/2021 4/30/2025 0.520% 1,250,000.00 1,242,724.61          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 3/22/2021 3/31/2026 0.718% 3,000,000.00 3,226,406.25          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 3/23/2021 3/31/2026 0.720% 2,250,000.00 2,419,453.13          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/6/2021 4/30/2026 0.830% 1,750,000.00 1,883,847.66          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/7/2021 4/30/2026 0.770% 1,250,000.00 1,349,462.89          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 6/12/2019 6/14/2021 2.350% 246,000.00               246,239.89 Flagstar Bank FSB
Treasury Bills 7/30/2020 7/30/2021 0.100% 249,000.00               249,124.43 Heritage Bank of the OZA
Treasury Bills 7/31/2020 7/30/2021 0.100% 249,000.00               249,124.09 First Service Bank
Treasury Bills 2/20/2020 8/20/2021 1.520% 249,000.00               249,294.97 Claremont Savings Bank
Treasury Bills 10/5/2018 10/5/2021 2.660% 249,000.00               249,356.80 UBS Bank USA
Treasury Bills 1/17/2019 1/18/2022 2.900% 246,000.00               246,000.00 Morgan Stanley PVT Bank
Treasury Bills 1/16/2019 1/18/2022 2.840% 246,000.00               246,422.70 Mercantile Bank of MI
Treasury Bills 1/16/2019 1/18/2022 2.900% 246,000.00               246,351.89 Citibank NA
Treasury Bills 7/15/2020 1/18/2022 0.150% 249,000.00               249,188.00 Academy Bank NA
Treasury Bills 7/24/2020 1/24/2022 0.100% 249,000.00               249,000.00 Southside Bank
Treasury Bills 3/24/2021 3/24/2022 0.040% 249,000.00               249,149.34 Bankunited NA
Treasury Bills 7/17/2020 7/18/2022 0.150% 249,000.00               249,248.95 Prospect Bank
Treasury Bills 7/22/2020 7/22/2022 0.200% 249,000.00               249,248.38 Bank Hapoalim BM NY
Treasury Bills 7/24/2020 7/25/2022 0.130% 249,000.00               249,348.51 FNB of Albany
Treasury Bills 7/24/2020 7/25/2022 0.100% 249,000.00               249,498.16 First Federal Savings
Treasury Bills 8/12/2020 8/12/2022 0.150% 249,000.00               249,248.53 California Bank of Commerce
Treasury Bills 4/9/2021 10/11/2022 0.080% 249,000.00               249,262.43 Wex Bank
Treasury Bills 3/30/2021 3/30/2023 0.100% 249,000.00               249,497.38 Parkway Bank & Trust Co.
Treasury Bills 3/31/2021 3/31/2023 0.080% 249,000.00               249,348.31 Commonwealth Bus Bank CA
Treasury Bills 3/30/2021 9/29/2023 0.150% 249,000.00               249,000.00 Amer Natl Bank/Fox Cities
Treasury Bills 3/26/2021 3/26/2024 0.301% 249,000.00               250,109.13 BMW Bank North America
Treasury Bills 4/14/2021 4/15/2024 0.250% 249,000.00               249,000.00 Goldman Sachs Bank USA
Money Market Funds 5/31/2021 5/31/2021 1.940% 49,145,186.28          49,145,186.28 MAX General Fund #10896-101
Money Market Funds 5/31/2021 5/31/2021 2.310% 6.24 6.24 LIQ Chiller Replacement #10896-215
Money Market Funds 5/31/2021 5/31/2021 2.310% 1,587,483.50            1,587,483.50 MAX Chiller Replacement #10896-215
Money Market Funds 5/31/2021 5/31/2021 1.540% 88,024.12                 88,024.12 MAX Replace Ext Doors/Upgrade Sec. #10896-216
Money Market Funds 5/31/2021 5/31/2021 1.000% 2,643,692.80            2,643,692.80 US Bank - IL Funds (01-00000-125000)

0.82% 145,328,540.58$                 146,051,254.84$    

*Illinois Funds and CD's are allocated to each fund.  A breakout for the other funds can be obtained by request.

Reports 5



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509

Investment Schedule As of June 30, 2021
Total

Purchase Maturity Percentage Maturity
Date Date Yield Value Cost Bank

Certificate of Deposit 7/3/2020 7/6/2021 0.150% 249,977.48 249,600.00             Traditional Bank, Inc.
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 247,655.24 237,069.34             Jersey Shore State Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 32,773.67 31,372.80               Beneficial State Bank/OneCalifornia Bank, FSB
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 44,277.15 42,384.55               Mutual of Omaha Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 77,767.13 74,443.01               Piedmont Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 105,385.21 100,880.57             First Security Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 247,655.24 237,069.34             Commercial State Bank of Wagner
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 247,655.24 237,069.34             Central Bank of Kansas City
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 247,655.24 237,069.34             Mid-America Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 247,655.24 237,069.34             Lakeside Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/11/2019 7/8/2021 2.239% 68,500.38 65,572.37               Banterra Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/10/2020 7/12/2021 0.152% 249,781.11 249,400.00             Premier Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/13/2020 7/13/2021 0.411% 249,922.63 248,900.00             Third Coast Bank, SSB
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2021 0.101% 249,951.45 249,700.00             Centier Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2021 0.100% 249,849.60 249,600.00             Fieldpoint Private Bank & Trust
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2021 0.100% 249,748.75 249,500.00             Newbank  NA
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2021 0.102% 249,955.04 249,700.00             Patriot Bank - TN
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2021 0.100% 249,950.08 249,700.00             Eaglebank
Certificate of Deposit 8/10/2020 8/10/2021 0.072% 249,980.58 249,800.00             Home Exchange Bank
Certificate of Deposit 8/10/2020 8/10/2021 0.081% 249,902.68 249,700.00             Merrick Bank
Certificate of Deposit 8/17/2020 8/17/2021 0.106% 249,963.69 249,700.00             Customers Bank
Certificate of Deposit 2/19/2021 8/18/2021 0.061% 249,874.53 249,800.00             American Bank of Missouri
Certificate of Deposit 9/3/2019 9/3/2021 1.750% 249,653.57 241,200.00             Financial Federal Bank
Certificate of Deposit 9/18/2020 9/17/2021 0.101% 3,503,514.96 3,500,000.00          Customers Bank - LOC
Certificate of Deposit 9/21/2020 10/1/2021 0.101% 249,958.92 249,700.00             Veritex Community Bank
Certificate of Deposit 9/28/2020 10/1/2021 0.080% 249,901.03 249,700.00             New Omni Bank N.A.
Certificate of Deposit 9/28/2020 10/1/2021 0.064% 249,954.26 249,800.00             First Internet Bank of Indiana
Certificate of Deposit 10/22/2020 10/1/2021 0.100% 249,935.08 249,700.00             TBK Bank, SSB/The National Bank 
Certificate of Deposit 11/20/2020 10/1/2021 0.102% 249,920.67 249,700.00             Landmark Community Bank
Certificate of Deposit 11/20/2020 10/1/2021 0.110% 249,937.04 249,700.00             Servisfirst Bank
Certificate of Deposit 12/15/2020 10/1/2021 0.080% 249,758.65 249,600.00             Texas Capital Bank 
Certificate of Deposit 12/15/2020 10/1/2021 0.081% 249,860.31 249,700.00             Preferred Bank
Certificate of Deposit 1/25/2021 10/1/2021 0.070% 249,920.10 249,800.00             Mission National Bank
Certificate of Deposit 2/12/2021 10/1/2021 0.030% 249,947.45 249,900.00             Community Commerce Bank
Certificate of Deposit 10/2/2020 10/4/2021 0.091% 249,928.32 249,700.00             KS StateBank/Kansas State Bank of Manhattan
Certificate of Deposit 1/8/2021 10/5/2021 0.071% 2,001,045.32 2,000,000.00          Customers Bank-LOC
Certificate of Deposit 9/9/2020 12/10/2021 0.130% 9,815,987.67 9,800,000.00          Ponce Bank - LOC
Certificate of Deposit 6/4/2021 12/17/2021 0.042% 249,956.36 249,900.00             Bank 7, OK
Certificate of Deposit 6/4/2021 12/17/2021 0.031% 249,941.31 249,900.00             First National Bank, ME
Certificate of Deposit 1/8/2019 1/7/2022 2.701% 248,311.21 229,700.00             First National Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/9/2020 1/10/2022 0.130% 2,254,407.53 2,250,000.00          BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 8/10/2020 2/7/2022 0.117% 249,936.36 249,500.00             Farmers and Merchants State Bank
Certificate of Deposit 3/19/2021 3/21/2022 0.104% 249,965.77 249,700.00             Western Alliance Bank/Torrey Pines Bank
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2022 0.052% 249,928.65 249,800.00             Royal Business Bank
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2022 0.040% 249,999.96 249,900.00             Golden Bank NA
Certificate of Deposit 6/30/2020 6/30/2022 0.157% 249,781.32 249,000.00             Great Midwest Bank
Certificate of Deposit 6/30/2020 6/30/2022 0.150% 249,947.60 249,200.00             Luana Savings Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/3/2020 7/5/2022 0.250% 249,946.92 248,700.00             First Capital Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/9/2020 7/8/2022 0.130% 2,005,192.88 2,000,000.00          BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 7/10/2020 7/11/2022 0.150% 249,947.67 249,200.00             Farmers Bank and Trust
Certificate of Deposit 7/13/2020 7/13/2022 0.122% 249,910.00 249,300.00             GBC International Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2022 0.101% 249,980.89 249,500.00             Mainstreet Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/21/2020 7/21/2022 0.112% 249,960.43 249,400.00             Foresight Bank
Certificate of Deposit 7/27/2020 7/27/2022 0.142% 249,909.35 249,200.00             Gates Banking and Trust Company
Certificate of Deposit 7/30/2020 8/1/2022 0.150% 249,748.05 249,000.00             Texas Brand Bank
Certificate of Deposit 8/10/2020 8/10/2022 0.100% 249,999.00 249,500.00             Mechanics Savings, a Division of Maine Community Bank
Certificate of Deposit 4/6/2021 9/28/2022 0.050% 4,253,164.10 4,250,000.00          BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 4/7/2021 10/7/2022 0.080% 2,002,402.19 2,000,000.00          Veritex Community Bank - LOC
Certificate of Deposit 2/17/2021 2/17/2023 0.151% 249,928.40 249,200.00             Capital Bank
Certificate of Deposit 2/17/2021 2/17/2023 0.150% 249,947.60 249,200.00             Pacific Western Bank
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2023 0.093% 249,863.47 249,400.00             CIBC Bank USA/Private Bank - MI
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2023 0.091% 249,954.09 249,500.00             Midland States Bank
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2023 0.093% 249,661.02 249,200.00             Allegiance Bank Texas
Certificate of Deposit 3/22/2021 3/22/2023 0.070% 249,949.44 249,600.00             CIBM Bank
Certificate of Deposit 4/5/2021 4/5/2023 0.123% 249,409.56 248,800.00             CFG Bank
Certificate of Deposit 4/6/2021 4/6/2023 0.100% 4,258,504.78 4,250,000.00          BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 4/7/2021 4/7/2023 0.100% 2,004,004.81 2,000,000.00          BMO Harris Bank, NA
Certificate of Deposit 11/10/2020 11/10/2023 0.240% 249,688.23 247,900.00             Farmers and Merchants Union Bank
Treasury Bills 3/19/2021 3/31/2024 0.180% 3,000,000.00 3,176,367.19          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 3/23/2021 3/31/2024 0.185% 2,500,000.00 2,646,093.75          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/6/2021 4/30/2024 0.260% 2,000,000.00 2,106,250.00          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/7/2021 4/30/2024 0.230% 1,500,000.00 1,592,460.94          U.S. Treasury Note

Reports 6



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509

Investment Schedule As of June 30, 2021
Total

Purchase Maturity Percentage Maturity
Date Date Yield Value Cost Bank

Treasury Bills 3/22/2021 3/31/2025 0.476% 3,000,000.00 3,002,812.50          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 3/23/2021 3/31/2025 0.474% 2,500,000.00 2,502,539.06          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/6/2021 3/31/2025 0.550% 1,750,000.00 1,746,582.03          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/7/2021 4/30/2025 0.520% 1,250,000.00 1,242,724.61          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 3/22/2021 3/31/2026 0.718% 3,000,000.00 3,226,406.25          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 3/23/2021 3/31/2026 0.720% 2,250,000.00 2,419,453.13          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/6/2021 4/30/2026 0.830% 1,750,000.00 1,883,847.66          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 4/7/2021 4/30/2026 0.770% 1,250,000.00 1,349,462.89          U.S. Treasury Note
Treasury Bills 7/30/2020 7/30/2021 0.100% 249,000.00               249,124.43 Heritage Bank of the OZA
Treasury Bills 7/31/2020 7/30/2021 0.100% 249,000.00               249,124.09 First Service Bank
Treasury Bills 2/20/2020 8/20/2021 1.520% 249,000.00               249,294.97 Claremont Savings Bank
Treasury Bills 10/5/2018 10/5/2021 2.660% 249,000.00               249,356.80 UBS Bank USA
Treasury Bills 1/17/2019 1/18/2022 2.900% 246,000.00               246,000.00 Morgan Stanley PVT Bank
Treasury Bills 1/16/2019 1/18/2022 2.840% 246,000.00               246,422.70 Mercantile Bank of MI
Treasury Bills 1/16/2019 1/18/2022 2.900% 246,000.00               246,351.89 Citibank NA
Treasury Bills 7/15/2020 1/18/2022 0.150% 249,000.00               249,188.00 Academy Bank NA
Treasury Bills 7/24/2020 1/24/2022 0.100% 249,000.00               249,000.00 Southside Bank
Treasury Bills 3/24/2021 3/24/2022 0.040% 249,000.00               249,149.34 Bankunited NA
Treasury Bills 7/17/2020 7/18/2022 0.150% 249,000.00               249,248.95 Prospect Bank
Treasury Bills 7/22/2020 7/22/2022 0.200% 249,000.00               249,248.38 Bank Hapoalim BM NY
Treasury Bills 7/24/2020 7/25/2022 0.130% 249,000.00               249,348.51 FNB of Albany
Treasury Bills 7/24/2020 7/25/2022 0.100% 249,000.00               249,498.16 First Federal Savings
Treasury Bills 8/12/2020 8/12/2022 0.150% 249,000.00               249,248.53 California Bank of Commerce
Treasury Bills 4/9/2021 10/11/2022 0.080% 249,000.00               249,262.43 Wex Bank
Treasury Bills 3/30/2021 3/30/2023 0.100% 249,000.00               249,497.38 Parkway Bank & Trust Co.
Treasury Bills 3/31/2021 3/31/2023 0.080% 249,000.00               249,348.31 Commonwealth Bus Bank CA
Treasury Bills 3/30/2021 9/29/2023 0.150% 249,000.00               249,000.00 Amer Natl Bank/Fox Cities
Treasury Bills 3/26/2021 3/26/2024 0.301% 249,000.00               250,109.13 BMW Bank North America
Treasury Bills 4/14/2021 4/15/2024 0.250% 249,000.00               249,000.00 Goldman Sachs Bank USA
Money Market Funds 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 1.860% 7.68 7.68 LIQ General Fund #10896-101
Money Market Funds 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 1.940% 64,139,321.25          64,139,321.25 MAX General Fund #10896-101
Money Market Funds 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 2.310% 6.24 6.24 LIQ Chiller Replacement #10896-215
Money Market Funds 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 2.310% 1,175,886.70            1,175,886.70 MAX Chiller Replacement #10896-215
Money Market Funds 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 1.540% 88,025.62                 88,025.62 MAX Replace Ext Doors/Upgrade Sec. #10896-216
Money Market Funds 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 1.000% 3,361,334.90            3,361,334.90 US Bank - IL Funds (01-00000-125000)

0.63% 145,642,892.05$                 146,631,904.40$    

*Illinois Funds and CD's are allocated to each fund.  A breakout for the other funds can be obtained by request.

Reports 7



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual
 REVENUES
   Property Taxes $39,674,048 $39,001,333 98.30% $37,826,986 98.91%

   Local Grant and Contracts 491,875 131,232 26.68% 448,987 93.28%

   Chargeback Revenue (hide) - - - - -

   Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax 475,000 770,228 162.15% 677,470 100.00%

   Illinois Community College Board 5,603,940 5,457,022 97.38% 5,357,250 90.25%

   SURS Payments (hide) - - - - -

   Student Tuition and Fees * 23,979,598 20,959,678 87.41% 25,086,054 99.64%

   Payment Plan and Late Fees 180,000 175,135 97.30% 185,115 97.81%

   Interest 1,405,000 440,467 31.35% 2,393,584 97.58%

   Miscellaneous External Revenue 324,950 243,718 75.00% 282,477 76.19%

   Miscellaneous Internal Revenue - 1,980 - 320 19.45%

 TOTAL REVENUES 72,134,411 67,180,791 93.13% 72,258,242 98.27%

 EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
   Salaries 45,003,947 40,862,282 90.80% 39,785,506 93.33%

   Employee Benefits 9,352,246 7,513,056 80.33% 6,889,544 90.04%

   Contractual Services 5,369,205 2,333,230 43.46% 2,503,117 96.74%

   General Material & Supplies 4,078,046 2,565,303 62.91% 2,794,095 88.49%

   Professional Development 331,068 169,714 51.26% 458,380 97.27%

   Fixed Charges 211,202 131,658 62.34% 134,069 82.60%

   Utilities 1,300 1,295 99.65% 1,373 91.47%

   Capital Outlay 2,257,475 1,821,015 80.67% 683,754 60.77%

   Other 765,691 289,042 37.75% 232,283 101.00%

   Waivers/Institutional Scholarships 275,000 176,707 64.26% 239,276 99.86%

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 67,645,179 55,863,303 82.58% 53,721,399 92.22%

 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
   Instruction 31,780,135 27,700,636 87.16% 27,655,505 91.89%

   Academic Support 9,538,381 7,654,471 80.25% 7,613,421 91.35%

   Student Services 6,175,934 5,112,429 82.78% 4,786,648 90.74%

   Public Services 510,730 409,981 80.27% 394,371 89.62%

   Institutional Support 19,364,999 14,809,079 76.47% 13,032,179 93.97%

   Institutional Waiver 275,000 176,707 64.26% 239,276 99.86%

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 67,645,179 55,863,303 82.58% 53,721,399 92.22%

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues

     over expenditures 4,489,232 11,317,488 18,536,843

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
   Transfer to Capital Projects Fund (3,000,000) (16,000,000) - (10,600,000) -

   Transfer to Student Life (513,330) (335,354) 65.33% (372,992) 91.24%

   Transfer to Athletics (851,399) (512,295) 60.17% (644,379) 90.52%

   Transfer to Early Childhood Lab School (9,790) - - - -

   Transfer to LLL Continuing Education (48,151) - - - -

   Transfer to Corporate Education (66,562) - - - -

 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (4,489,232) (16,847,650) (11,617,371)

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

     expenditures and other sources (uses) - (5,530,161) 6,919,472

Fund Balance at beginning of year - 65,347,133 68,350,801

  Fund Balance Released from Reserved Fund Balance -

Fund Balance - $59,816,972 75,270,273

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
EDUCATION FUND

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 8



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
Local Government Services:
   Property Taxes $11,681,115 $11,523,117 98.65% $11,440,742 99.29%

State Government Services:
   Other Local Government (Hanover Park) 87,120 12,425 14.26% 1,078 (237.32)%

   Miscellaneous External Revenue 4,400 6,085 138.30% 4,073 100.00%

   Miscellaneous Internal Revenue 7,000 - - 7,056 100.00%

   Miscellaneous Internal Revenue (Security) 6,750 603 8.93% 5,967 100.00%

TOTAL REVENUES 11,786,385 11,542,231 97.93% 11,458,916 99.30%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT

INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT
   Salaries 4,052,076 3,780,030 93.29% 3,638,698 90.49%

   Employee Benefits 831,726 720,987 86.69% 685,867 91.59%

   Contractual Services 1,113,387 720,665 64.73% 620,179 91.56%

   General Material & Supplies 669,970 441,694 65.93% 556,525 101.70%

   Professional Development 14,800 299 2.02% 3,069 82.82%

   Fixed Charges 570,000 491,600 86.25% 538,198 100.85%

   Utilities 2,763,872 2,099,008 75.94% 1,979,000 81.31%

   Capital Outlay 560,810 290,575 51.81% 451,144 81.67%

   Other - - - - -

TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 10,576,641 8,544,858 80.79% 8,472,680 89.01%

CAMPUS SAFETY AND SECURITY
   Salaries 627,009 568,865 90.73% 552,556 90.04%

   Employee Benefits 289,062 258,051 89.27% 251,578 92.16%

   Contractual Services 39,850 13,086 32.84% 13,113 93.68%

   General Material & Supplies 83,573 35,762 42.79% 43,426 87.07%

   Professional Development 8,425 1,441 17.10% 3,684 100.00%

   Other 92,000 32,601 - 93,858 100.00%

TOTAL CAMPUS SAFETY AND SECURITY 1,139,919 909,805 79.81% 958,215 91.43%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 11,716,560 9,454,663 80.69% 9,430,895 89.25%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
   Institutional Support 10,576,641 8,544,858 80.79% 8,472,680 89.01%

   Campus Safety and Security 1,139,919 909,805 79.81% 958,215 91.43%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 11,716,560 9,454,663 80.69% 9,430,895 89.25%

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues

     over expenditures 69,825 2,087,568 2,028,021

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
   Transfer from Other Funds - - - - -

   Transfer to Other Funds (69,825) - - - -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (69,825) - -

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

     expenditures and other sources (uses) (69,825) - -

Fund Balance at beginning of year - 16,371,318 16,371,318

Fund Balance ($69,825) $16,371,318 $16,371,318

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 9



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
   Building Rental External Revenue $984,339 $142,383 14.46% $726,392 100.02%

   Comps Building Rental (729,156) (123,176) 16.89% (527,590) 100.00%

TOTAL REVENUES 255,183 19,207 7.53% 198,801 100.06%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
   Salaries 212,212 117,828 55.52% 190,384 95.68%

   Employee Benefits 77,696 30,033 38.66% 47,952 93.00%

   Contractual Services 800 - - 130 100.00%

   General Material & Supplies 32,400 591 1.82% 8,319 99.84%

   Professional Development 1,900 - - - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 325,008 148,452 9.42% 246,738 95.28%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
   Institutional Support 325,008 148,452 45.68% 246,738 95.28%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 325,008 148,452 45.68% 246,738 95.28%

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues
     expenditures and other sources (uses) (69,825) (129,246) (47,937)

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
     Transfer from O&M Fund (69,825) - - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (69,825) - - - -

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues

     expenditures and other sources (uses) - (129,246) (47,937)

Fund Balance at beginning of year - - -

Fund Balance - ($129,246) ($47,937)

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND- FACILITY RENTAL

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 10



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
   BABS Rebates $1,337,251 $671,255 50.20% $690,236 50.25%

 TOTAL REVENUES 1,337,251 671,255 50.20% 690,236 50.25%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
   Contractual Services 897,000 106,188 11.84% 345,359 90.08%

   Capital Outlay 2,103,000 34,718 1.65% 375,362 69.83%

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 3,000,000 140,906 4.70% 720,721 78.26%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
   Institutional Support 3,000,000 140,906 4.70% 720,721 78.26%

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 3,000,000 140,906 4.70% 720,721 78.26%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

    over expenditures (1,662,749) 530,349 (31.90)% (30,484) (6.73)%

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
   Transfers from Other Funds 3,000,000 16,000,000 533.33% 10,600,000 100.00%

   Transfers to Other Funds - - - - -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 3,000,000 16,000,000 533.33% 10,600,000 100.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

    expenditures and other sources (uses) 1,337,251 16,530,349 10,569,516

Fund Balance at beginning of year 32,587,904 21,535,233

Fund Balance $1,337,251 $49,118,253 $32,104,749

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 11



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
   Property Taxes $12,582,158 $10,684,712 84.92% $12,707,414 -

   Bonds Proceeds - 104,315,756 - 40,600,226 100.00%

   BABS Rebates - - - 198,755 100.00%

 TOTAL REVENUES 12,582,158 115,000,468 914.00% 53,506,394 99.55%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
   Fixed Charges 12,387,608 84,159,382 679.38% 50,016,496 93.53%

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 12,387,608 84,159,382 679.38% 50,016,496 93.53%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
   Institutional Support 12,387,608 84,159,382 679.38% 50,016,496 93.53%

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 12,387,608 84,159,382 679.38% 50,016,496 93.53%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

    over expenditures 194,550 30,841,086 3,489,898

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
   Transfers from Other Funds - - - - -

   Transfers to Other Funds - - - - -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - - - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

    expenditures and other sources (uses) 194,550 30,841,086 3,489,898

Fund Balance at beginning of year - 4,841,932 4,569,441

Fund Balance $194,550 $35,683,018 $8,059,339

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
BOND AND INTEREST FUND

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 12



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue $135,000 $14,930 11.06% $61,528 99.85%

   Miscellaneous Internal Revenue $70,000 63,660 90.94% 56,367 96.51%

TOTAL REVENUES 205,000 78,590 38.34% 117,895 98.23%

OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 178,731 133,033 74.43% 156,789 91.59%

   Employee Benefits 19,181 15,305 79.79% 17,041 92.31%

   Contractual Services 47,400 13,760 29.03% 41,747 96.26%

   General Material & Supplies 26,050 10,728 41.18% 18,185 94.62%

   Professional Development 200 - - - -

   Depreciation - - - - -

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 271,562 172,826 63.64% 233,762 92.68%

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

  over expenditures (66,562) (94,236) (115,867)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers from Other Funds 48,151 - - - -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 48,151 - - - -

  Net Income (Loss) (18,411) (94,236) (115,867)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - - 14,606

Retained Earnings ($18,411) ($94,236) ($101,261)

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, CONTINUING ED

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 13



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue $160,000 $24,788 15.49% $80,778 103.64%

TOTAL REVENUES 160,000 24,788 15.49% 80,778 103.64%

OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 112,333 79,527 70.80% 74,883 80.05%

   Employee Benefits 16,768 12,605 75.17% 11,479 90.24%

   Contractual Services 60,000 14,452 24.09% 50,990 100.00%

   General Material & Supplies 18,250 373 2.05% 2,337 100.00%

   Professional Development 800 - - 840 100.00%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 208,151 106,958 51.38% 140,529 87.59%

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

 over expenditures (48,151) (82,170) (59,752)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers from Other Funds 66,562 - - - -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 66,562 - -

  Net Income (Loss) 18,411 (82,170) (59,752)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - - (14,606)

Retained Earnings $18,411 ($82,170) ($74,358)

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, CORPORATE TRAINING

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 14



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue $3,012,935 $2,095,451 69.55% $2,510,527 94.52%

   Miscellaneous Internal Revenue 83,002 43,416 52.31% 58,635 99.81%

TOTAL REVENUES 3,095,937 2,138,867 69.09% 2,569,161 94.64%

OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 330,140 234,590 71.06% 284,150 90.84%

   Employee Benefits 70,994 39,042 54.99% 61,671 92.84%

   Contractual Services 44,028 30,229 68.66% 37,716 92.47%

   General Material & Supplies 2,459,043 1,806,104 73.45% 2,197,255 103.89%

   Professional Development 3,000 - - 175 100.00%

   Capital Outlay - - - - -

   Other 31,222 747 2.39% (114) (0.27)%

   Depreciation - - - - -

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 2,938,427 2,110,712 71.83% 2,580,853 100.13%

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

  over expenditures 157,510 28,154 (11,692)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers to Other Funds (156,196) - - - -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (156,196) - - - -

  Net Income (Loss) 1,314 28,154 (11,692)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 29,796 28,202

Retained Earnings $1,314 $57,950 $16,511

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, BOOKSTORE

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 15



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue $434,179 $161,698 - $306,211 -

TOTAL REVENUES 434,179 161,698 - 306,211 -

OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 444,452 238,600 53.68% 385,496 91.93%

   Employee Benefits 90,314 53,742 59.51% 86,283 91.87%

   Contractual Services 2,400 1,465 61.04% 1,446 96.02%

   General Material & Supplies 62,750 24,059 38.34% 44,038 115.68%

   Professional Development 250 324 129.60% 560 100.00%

   Other - - - - -

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 600,166 318,189 53.02% 517,822 93.57%

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues (165,987) (156,491) 94.28% (211,611) 82.16%

   over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers from Other Funds 165,987 - - - -

 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 165,987 - - - -

  Net Income (Loss) - (156,491)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 7,142 (7,142)

Retained Earnings - ($149,349)

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, EARLY CHILDHOOD LAB SCHOOL

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 16



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue $835,897 $18,736 2.24% $653,108 97.72%

   Miscellaneous Internal Revenue 196,000 14,895 7.60% 137,706 100.00%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,031,897 33,632 3.26% 790,813 98.11%

OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 375,989 239,801 63.78% 332,763 89.87%

   Employee Benefits 62,152 47,915 77.09% 55,810 92.22%

   Contractual Services 35,000 7,314 20.90% 22,616 92.77%

   General Material & Supplies 529,755 (3,660) (0.69)% 386,684 102.03%

   Professional Development 600 - - 60 100.00%

   Capital Outlay 8,000 - - - -

   Other (100) - - 64 100.00%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,011,396 291,371 28.81% 797,997 95.65%

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

  over expenditures 20,501 (257,739) (7,184) 25.49%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers to Other Funds - - - - -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - - - -

  Net Income (Loss) 20,501 (257,739) (7,184)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 92,109 -

Retained Earnings $20,501 ($165,630) ($7,184)

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, FOOD SERVICES

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 17



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
 OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue $710,800 $29,559 4.16% $291,341 99.43%

   Miscellaneous Internal Revenue 218,477 122,958 56.28% 119,316 101.17%

 TOTAL REVENUES 929,277 152,518 16.41% 410,657 99.93%

 OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 253,233 118,707 46.88% 113,162 83.10%

   Employee Benefits 42,404 13,334 31.44% 18,728 93.06%

   Contractual Services 414,770 60,505 14.59% 167,031 91.35%

   General Material & Supplies 130,619 16,644 12.74% 66,993 96.35%

   Professional Development 24,300 1,083 4.45% 11,823 99.68%

   Capital Outlay 308,869 143,793 46.55% 212,778 88.03%

   Other - - - - -

   Depreciation - - - - -

   Fixed Charges 4,000 - - 912 100.00%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,178,195 354,066 30.05% 591,427 88.43%

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

    over expenditures (248,918) (201,548) (180,770)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Release of Fund Balance 248,918 - -

 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 248,918 - -

  Net Income (Loss) - (201,548) (180,770)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 1,398,450 1,656,311

Retained Earnings - $1,196,902 $1,475,541

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS CENTER

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 18



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue $2,000 $3,296 164.79% $2,034 71.44%

   Miscellaneous Internal Revenue 457,500 103,247 22.57% 328,193 99.13%

 TOTAL REVENUES 459,500 106,543 23.19% 330,227 98.90%

 OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 174,903 128,120 73.25% 192,089 97.58%

   Employee Benefits 55,751 38,799 69.59% 44,873 91.90%

   Contractual Services 1,617 1,329 82.14% 196 100.00%

   General Material & Supplies 91,982 17,621 19.16% 72,618 95.59%

   Professional Development 1,039 39 3.74% - -

   Other 20,880 - - - -

   Depreciation - - - - -

   Fixed Charges 113,361 66,318 58.50% 102,228 93.86%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 459,534 252,224 54.89% 412,005 91.42%

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

  over expenditures (34) (145,681) (81,778)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers to Other Funds - - -

  Transfers from Other Funds - - -

 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - -

  Net Income (Loss) (34) (145,681) (81,778)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 72,693 189,438

Retained Earnings ($34) ($72,988) $107,660

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, PRODUCTION SERVICES

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 19



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
 OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue - $43,391 - $4,182 82.76%

 TOTAL REVENUES - 43,391 - 4,182 82.76%

 OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 302,702 255,243 84.32% 276,151 90.56%

   Employee Benefits 68,048 64,164 94.29% 51,480 91.09%

   Contractual Services - - - 125 100.00%

   General Material & Supplies 70,036 15,672 22.38% 45,140 97.06%

   Professional Development 12,544 275 2.19% 5,625 97.66%

   Capital Outlay 60,000 - - - -

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 513,330 335,354 65.33% 378,521 91.46%

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

  over expenditures (513,330) (291,963) 56.88% (374,339) 91.57%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers from Other Funds 513,330 291,963 56.88% 372,992 91.24%

 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 513,330 291,963 56.88% 372,992 91.24%

  Net Income (Loss) - - (1,347)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 50,748 50,748

Retained Earnings - $50,748 $49,400

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, STUDENT LIFE

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 20



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue - - - $950 100.00%

TOTAL REVENUES - - - 950 100.00%

OPERATING EXPENSES
 Salaries 443,335 369,282 83.30% 415,803 91.26%

 Employee Benefits 73,083 55,456 75.88% 67,484 92.16%

 Contractual Services 80,500 12,580 15.63% 48,418 100.00%

 General Material & Supplies 131,981 64,315 48.73% 62,400 79.08%

 Professional Development 102,500 (741) (0.72)% 37,345 97.63%

 Fixed Charges 20,000 6,700 33.50% 7,330 100.00%

 Capital Outlay - 4,704 - - -

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 851,399 512,295 60.17% 638,779 90.13%

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

 over expenditures (851,399) (512,295) 60.17% (637,829) 90.11%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers from Other Funds 851,399 512,295 60.17% 644,379 90.52%

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 851,399 512,295 60.17% 644,379 90.52%

 Net Income (Loss) - - 6,550

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 1,374 (2,683)

Retained Earnings - $1,374 $3,866

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 21



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2019

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
   Interest $55,000 $81,822 148.77% $76,095 78.47%

TOTAL REVENUES 55,000 81,822 148.77% 76,095 78.47%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
 General Material & Supplies - - - - -

   Professional Development - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT - - - - -

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
   Institutional Support - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION - - - - -

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

 expenditures and other sources (uses) 55,000 81,822 76,095

Fund Balance at beginning of year - 4,639,387 4,542,413

Fund Balance $55,000 $4,721,209 $4,618,508

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
WORKING CASH

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 22



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
   Property Taxes $120,663 $103,898 86.11% $116,042 98.38%

 TOTAL REVENUES 120,663 103,898 86.11% 116,042 98.38%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
 Salaries 38,921 10,769 27.67% 20,439 86.45%

 Contractual Services 81,742 55,852 68.33% 60,861 70.88%

 General Material & Supplies - - - - -

 Professional Development - - - - -

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 120,663 66,621 55.21% 81,300 74.24%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
   Institutional Support 120,663 66,621 55.21% 81,300 74.24%

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 120,663 66,621 55.21% 81,300 74.24%

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

 expenditures and other sources (uses) - 37,276 34,742

Fund Balance at beginning of year - 178,014 169,566

Fund Balance - $215,290 $204,308

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUDIT FUND

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 23



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
   Local Government Services:

   Property Taxes $842,176 $546,799 64.93% $1,163,761 99.11%

   Miscellaneous External Revenue - - - $6,957 100.00%

 TOTAL REVENUES 842,176 546,799 64.93% $1,170,718 99.12%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT
   Contractual Services 136,568 117,681 86.17% 7,581 30.94%

   Fixed Charges 810,000 872,403 107.70% 802,690 100.00%

TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 946,568 990,084 104.60% 810,271 97.95%

CAMPUS SAFETY AND SECURITY
   Salaries 611,898 565,133 92.36% 1,269,370 137.01%

   Contractual Services - - - - -

TOTAL CAMPUS SAFETY & SECURITY 611,898 565,133 92.36% 1,269,370 137.01%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 1,558,466 1,555,217 99.79% 2,079,641 118.59%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
     Institutional Support 946,568 990,084 104.60% 810,271 97.95%

     Campus Safety and Security 611,898 565,133 92.36% 1,269,370 137.01%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 1,558,466 1,555,217 99.79% 2,079,641 118.59%

   Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

      expenditures other sources (uses) (716,290) (1,008,418) (908,923)

   Fund Balance Released from Reserved Fund Balance 716,290 - -

Fund Balance at beginning of year - 4,747,331 4,695,887

Fund Balance - 3,738,913 $3,786,963

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
LIABILITY, PROTECTION &  SETTLEMENT SUBFUND

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 24



Prior Yr % of
2021 Fiscal Year % Actual 5/31/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
   Benefit Charges $10,307,458 $9,357,172 90.78% $9,122,350 19.06%

 TOTAL REVENUES 10,307,458 9,357,172 90.78% 9,122,350 19.06%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
   Employee Benefits 10,307,458 9,403,308 91.23% 7,879,954 16.22%

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 10,307,458 9,403,308 91.23% 7,879,954 16.22%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
   Institutional Support 10,307,458 9,403,308 91.23% 7,879,954 16.22%

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 10,307,458 9,403,308 91.23% 7,879,954 16.22%

   Excess (deficiency) of revenues  

      over expenditures - (46,136) 1,242,395

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
   Transfers from Other Funds - - 3,110,792 (100.00)%

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - 3,110,792 (100.00)%

   Excess (deficiency) of revenues  

      over expenditures other sources (uses) - (46,136) 4,353,187

Fund Balance at beginning of year - (24,937,335) (30,438,624)

Fund Balance - ($24,983,471) ($26,085,436)

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

For the Months Ending May 31, 2021

Reports 25



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual
 REVENUES

 Property Taxes $39,674,048 $39,877,665 100.51% $38,243,285 100.00%
 Local Grant and Contracts 491,875 177,215 36.03% 481,334 100.00%
 Chargeback Revenue (hide) - - - - -
 Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax 475,000 770,228 162.15% 677,470 100.00%
 Illinois Community College Board 5,603,940 5,970,956 106.55% 5,936,265 100.00%

   SURS Payments (hide) - - - - -
 Student Tuition and Fees * 23,979,598 20,961,188 87.41% 25,177,420 100.00%
 Payment Plan and Late Fees 180,000 181,960 101.09% 189,265 100.00%
 Interest 1,405,000 318,678 22.68% 2,453,046 100.00%
 Miscellaneous External Revenue 324,950 337,695 103.92% 370,753 100.00%
 Miscellaneous Internal Revenue - 2,250 - 1,645 100.00%

 TOTAL REVENUES 72,134,411 68,597,834 95.10% 73,530,482 100.00%

 EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
 Salaries 45,003,947 44,006,170 97.78% 42,628,437 100.00%
 Employee Benefits 9,352,246 9,390,195 100.41% 7,651,994 100.00%
 Contractual Services 5,383,092 2,693,794 50.04% 2,587,387 100.00%
 General Material & Supplies 4,064,280 2,829,335 69.61% 3,157,594 100.00%
 Professional Development 331,068 205,915 62.20% 471,250 100.00%
 Fixed Charges 211,081 142,134 67.34% 162,313 100.00%
 Utilities 1,300 1,562 120.12% 1,501 100.00%
 Capital Outlay 2,257,475 1,902,622 84.28% 1,125,121 100.00%
 Other 765,691 319,369 41.71% 229,979 100.00%
 Waivers/Institutional Scholarships 275,000 176,707 64.26% 239,622 100.00%

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 67,645,179 61,667,803 91.16% 58,255,200 100.00%

 EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
 Instruction 31,780,249 29,381,970 92.45% 30,097,780 100.00%
 Academic Support 9,538,267 8,376,883 87.82% 8,334,287 100.00%
 Student Services 6,175,934 5,577,053 90.30% 5,275,053 100.00%
 Public Services 510,730 476,892 93.37% 440,045 100.00%
 Institutional Support 19,364,999 17,678,299 91.29% 13,868,413 100.00%
 Institutional Waiver 275,000 176,707 64.26% 239,622 100.00%

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 67,645,179 61,667,803 91.16% 58,255,200 100.00%

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues
 over expenditures 4,489,232 6,930,031 15,275,283

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
 Transfer to Capital Projects Fund (3,000,000) (16,000,000) 533.33% (17,158,116) -
 Transfer to Internal Service Fund - (3,110,792) - -
 Transfer to Early Childhood Lab School (9,790) (62,227) 635.62% - -
 Transfer to LLL Continuing Education (48,151) (48,151) 100.00% - -
 Transfer to Corporate Education (66,562) (37,286) 56.02% - -
 Transfer to Student Life (513,330) (376,412) 73.33% (408,807) 100.00%
 Transfer to Athletics (851,399) (566,814) 66.57% (711,867) 100.00%

 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (4,489,232) (20,201,682) (18,278,790)

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
 expenditures and other sources (uses) - (13,271,651) (3,003,507)

Fund Balance at beginning of year - 65,347,293 68,350,801

 Fund Balance Released from Reserved Fund Balance - -

Fund Balance - $52,075,642 65,347,293

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
EDUCATION FUND

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 1 of 18

Reports 26



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
Local Government Services:
   Property Taxes $11,681,115 $11,784,265 100.88% $11,522,882 100.00%
State Government Services:
   Other Local Government (Hanover Park) 87,120 72,667 83.41% (454) 100.00%
   Miscellaneous External Revenue 4,400 6,122 139.13% 4,073 100.00%
   Miscellaneous Internal Revenue 7,000 - - 7,056 100.00%
   Miscellaneous Internal Revenue (Security) 6,750 603 8.93% 5,967 100.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 11,786,385 11,863,657 100.66% 11,539,524 100.00%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT

INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT
   Salaries 4,052,076 4,125,680 101.82% 4,021,288 100.00%
   Employee Benefits 831,726 779,969 93.78% 748,863 100.00%
   Contractual Services 1,116,787 829,272 74.26% 677,330 100.00%
   General Material & Supplies 669,970 485,006 72.39% 547,235 100.00%
   Professional Development 14,800 319 2.16% 3,706 100.00%
   Fixed Charges 570,000 501,600 88.00% 533,652 100.00%
   Utilities 2,764,472 2,419,399 87.52% 2,433,914 100.00%
   Capital Outlay 556,810 392,739 70.53% 552,429 100.00%
   Other - - - - -
TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 10,576,641 9,533,986 90.14% 9,518,417 100.00%

CAMPUS SAFETY AND SECURITY
   Salaries 627,009 603,845 96.31% 613,692 100.00%
   Employee Benefits 289,062 280,442 97.02% 272,972 100.00%
   Contractual Services 39,850 13,528 33.95% 13,999 100.00%
   General Material & Supplies 83,573 40,847 48.88% 49,872 100.00%
   Professional Development 8,425 2,529 30.01% 3,684 100.00%
   Other 92,000 52,501 - 93,858 100.00%
TOTAL CAMPUS SAFETY AND SECURITY 1,139,919 993,692 87.17% 1,048,077 100.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 11,716,560 10,527,678 89.85% 10,566,495 100.00%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
   Institutional Support 10,576,641 9,533,986 90.14% 9,518,417 100.00%
   Campus Safety and Security 1,139,919 993,692 87.17% 1,048,077 100.00%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 11,716,560 10,527,678 89.85% 10,566,495 100.00%

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues
     over expenditures 69,825 1,335,979 1,913.33% 973,029 100.00%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
   Transfer from Other Funds - - - - -
   Transfer to Other Funds (69,825) - - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (69,825) - -

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
     expenditures and other sources (uses) - 1,335,979 973,029

Fund Balance at beginning of year - 16,431,594 15,458,565

Fund Balance - $17,767,573 $16,431,594

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 2 of 18

Reports 27



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
   Building Rental External Revenue $984,339 $170,520 17.32% $726,274 100.00%
   Comps Building Rental (729,156) (147,335) 20.21% (527,590) 100.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 255,183 23,185 9.09% 198,684 100.00%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
   Salaries 212,212 58,320 27.48% 198,986 100.00%
   Employee Benefits 77,696 12,813 16.49% 51,560 100.00%
   Contractual Services 800 - - 130 100.00%
   General Material & Supplies 32,400 643 1.98% 8,333 100.00%
   Professional Development 1,900 - - - -
   Capital Outlay - - - - -
   Other - - - (48) 100.00%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 325,008 71,776 4.14% 258,961 100.00%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
   Institutional Support 325,008 71,776 22.08% 258,961 100.00%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 325,008 71,776 22.08% 258,961 100.00%

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues
     expenditures and other sources (uses) (69,825) (48,591) (60,277)

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
     Transfer from O&M Fund 69,825 - - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 69,825 - - - -

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues
     expenditures and other sources (uses) - (48,591) (60,277)

Fund Balance at beginning of year - (60,277) -

Fund Balance - ($108,868) ($60,277)

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND- FACILITY RENTAL

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 3 of 18

Reports 28



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
   BABS Rebates $1,337,251 $671,255 50.20% $1,373,639 100.00%
 TOTAL REVENUES 1,337,251 671,255 50.20% 1,373,639 100.00%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
   Contractual Services 897,000 236,705 26.39% 383,397 100.00%
   Capital Outlay 2,103,000 1,171,883 55.72% 537,571 100.00%
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 3,000,000 1,408,589 46.95% 920,968 100.00%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
   Institutional Support 3,000,000 1,408,589 46.95% 920,968 100.00%
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 3,000,000 1,408,589 46.95% 920,968 100.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
    over expenditures (1,662,749) (737,334) 44.34% 452,671 100.00%

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
   Transfers from Other Funds 3,000,000 16,000,000 533.33% 10,600,000 100.00%
   Transfers to Other Funds - - - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 3,000,000 16,000,000 533.33% 10,600,000 100.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
    expenditures and other sources (uses) 1,337,251 15,262,666 11,052,671

Fund Balance at beginning of year - 32,587,904 21,535,233

Fund Balance $1,337,251 $47,850,570 $32,587,904

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 4 of 18

Reports 29



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
   Property Taxes $12,582,158 $10,935,851 86.92% $12,947,670 -
   Bonds Proceeds - 104,315,756 - 40,600,226 100.00%
   BABS Rebates - - - 198,755 100.00%
 TOTAL REVENUES 12,582,158 115,251,607 915.99% 53,746,651 100.00%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
   Fixed Charges 12,387,608 115,130,692 929.40% 53,474,160 100.00%
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 12,387,608 115,130,692 929.40% 53,474,160 100.00%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
   Institutional Support 12,387,608 115,130,692 929.40% 53,474,160 100.00%
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 12,387,608 115,130,692 929.40% 53,474,160 100.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
    over expenditures 194,550 120,915 62.15% 272,491

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
   Transfers from Other Funds - - - - -
   Transfers to Other Funds - - - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - - - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
    expenditures and other sources (uses) 194,550 120,915 272,491

Fund Balance at beginning of year - 4,841,932 4,569,441

Fund Balance $194,550 $4,962,847 $4,841,932

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
BOND AND INTEREST FUND

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 5 of 18

Reports 30



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue $135,000 $14,900 11.04% $61,618 100.00%
   Miscellaneous Internal Revenue $70,000 64,437 92.05% 58,404 100.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 205,000 79,337 38.70% 120,021 100.00%

OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 178,731 116,830 65.37% 171,188 100.00%
   Employee Benefits 19,181 (1,519) (7.92)% 18,461 100.00%
   Contractual Services 47,400 18,618 39.28% 43,367 100.00%
   General Material & Supplies 26,050 10,908 41.87% 19,218 100.00%
   Professional Development 200 - - - -
   Depreciation - - - - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 271,562 144,837 53.33% 252,234 100.00%

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
  over expenditures (66,562) (65,500) 98.40% (132,213) 100.00%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers from Other Funds 48,151 48,151 100.00% 117,606 100.00%
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 48,151 48,151 100.00% 117,606 -

  Net Income (Loss) (18,411) (17,349) (14,607)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - - 14,607

Retained Earnings ($18,411) ($17,349) -

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, CONTINUING ED

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 6 of 18

Reports 31



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue $160,000 $29,098 18.19% $77,943 100.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 160,000 29,098 18.19% 77,943 100.00%

OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 112,333 42,585 37.91% 93,547 100.00%
   Employee Benefits 16,768 6,407 38.21% 12,721 100.00%
   Contractual Services 60,000 16,982 28.30% 50,990 100.00%
   General Material & Supplies 18,250 409 2.24% 2,337 100.00%
   Professional Development 800 - - 840 100.00%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 208,151 66,383 31.89% 160,435 100.00%

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
 over expenditures (48,151) (37,286) 77.44% (82,492) 100.00%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers from Other Funds 66,562 37,286 56.02% 97,098 -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 66,562 37,286 56.02% 97,098 -

  Net Income (Loss) 18,411 - 14,607

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - - (14,607)

Retained Earnings $18,411 - -

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, CORPORATE TRAINING

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 7 of 18

Reports 32



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue $3,012,935 $2,265,889 75.21% $2,655,998 100.00%
   Miscellaneous Internal Revenue 83,002 44,874 54.06% 58,745 100.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 3,095,937 2,310,763 74.64% 2,714,743 100.00%

OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 330,140 249,371 75.53% 312,796 100.00%
   Employee Benefits 70,994 42,234 59.49% 66,426 100.00%
   Contractual Services 44,028 30,550 69.39% 40,790 100.00%
   General Material & Supplies 2,459,043 1,931,353 78.54% 2,114,904 100.00%
   Professional Development 3,000 - - 175 100.00%
   Capital Outlay - - - - -
   Other 31,222 787 2.52% 42,321 100.00%
   Depreciation - - - - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 2,938,427 2,254,294 76.72% 2,577,412 100.00%

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
 over expenditures 157,510 56,469 137,331

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers to Other Funds (156,196) (56,469) 36.15% (135,737) 100.00%
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (156,196) (56,469) 36.15% (135,737) 100.00%

 Net Income (Loss) 1,314 - 1,594

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 29,796 28,202

Retained Earnings $1,314 $29,796 $29,796

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, BOOKSTORE

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 8 of 18

Reports 33



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue $434,179 $180,534 - $295,815 -
TOTAL REVENUES 434,179 180,534 - 295,815 -

OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 444,452 210,730 47.41% 419,326 100.00%
   Employee Benefits 90,314 59,260 65.62% 93,919 100.00%
   Contractual Services 2,400 1,510 62.92% 1,506 100.00%
   General Material & Supplies 62,750 27,406 43.67% 38,069 100.00%
   Professional Development 250 324 129.60% 560 100.00%
   Other - - - - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 600,166 299,230 49.86% 553,380 100.00%

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues (165,987) (118,696) 71.51% (257,565) 100.00%
   over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers from Other Funds 165,987 118,696 71.51% 257,565 -
 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 165,987 118,696 71.51% 257,565 100.00%

 Net Income (Loss) - - -

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 7,142 7,142

Retained Earnings - $7,142 $7,142

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, EARLY CHILDHOOD LAB SCHOOL

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 9 of 18

Reports 34



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue $835,897 $19,523 2.34% $668,366 100.00%
   Miscellaneous Internal Revenue 196,000 16,885 8.61% 137,706 100.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 1,031,897 36,408 3.53% 806,072 100.00%

OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 375,989 150,961 40.15% 370,253 100.00%
   Employee Benefits 62,152 28,018 45.08% 60,521 100.00%
   Contractual Services 35,000 10,547 30.14% 24,379 100.00%
   General Material & Supplies 529,755 2,035 0.38% 378,980 100.00%
   Professional Development 600 - - 60 100.00%
   Capital Outlay 8,000 - - - -
   Other (100) - - 64 100.00%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,011,396 191,562 18.94% 834,258 100.00%

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
  over expenditures 20,501 (155,154) (28,186) 100.00%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers to Other Funds - - - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - - - -

  Net Income (Loss) 20,501 (155,154) (28,186)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 92,109 120,295

Retained Earnings $20,501 ($63,045) $92,109

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, FOOD SERVICES

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 10 of 18

Reports 35



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
 OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue $710,800 $30,508 4.29% $293,010 100.00%
   Miscellaneous Internal Revenue 218,477 128,345 58.75% 117,935 100.00%
 TOTAL REVENUES 929,277 158,853 17.09% 410,945 100.00%

 OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 253,233 111,694 44.11% 136,183 100.00%
   Employee Benefits 42,404 14,387 33.93% 20,124 100.00%
   Contractual Services 414,770 62,095 14.97% 182,837 100.00%
   General Material & Supplies 130,619 19,259 14.74% 69,529 100.00%
   Professional Development 24,300 1,083 4.45% 11,860 100.00%
   Capital Outlay 308,869 251,883 81.55% 241,712 100.00%
   Other - - - - -
   Depreciation - - - 5,649 100.00%
   Fixed Charges 4,000 - - 912 100.00%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,178,195 460,401 39.08% 668,806 100.00%

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
    over expenditures (248,918) (301,548) (257,861)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Release of Fund Balance 248,918 - -
 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 248,918 - -

  Net Income (Loss) - (301,548) (257,861)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 1,398,450 1,656,311

Retained Earnings - $1,096,902 $1,398,450

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS CENTER

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 11 of 18

Reports 36



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue $2,000 $3,357 167.84% $2,847 100.00%
   Miscellaneous Internal Revenue 457,500 115,678 25.28% 331,066 100.00%
 TOTAL REVENUES 459,500 119,035 25.91% 333,913 100.00%

 OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 174,903 86,108 49.23% 196,860 100.00%
   Employee Benefits 55,751 26,581 47.68% 48,829 100.00%
   Contractual Services 1,617 1,329 82.14% 196 100.00%
   General Material & Supplies 91,982 23,416 25.46% 75,972 100.00%
   Professional Development 1,039 39 3.74% - -
   Other 20,880 - - - -
   Depreciation - - - 19,880 100.00%
   Fixed Charges 113,361 78,146 68.94% 108,920 100.00%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 459,534 215,617 46.92% 450,658 100.00%

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
  over expenditures (34) (96,582) (116,745)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers to Other Funds - - -
  Transfers from Other Funds - - -
 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - -

  Net Income (Loss) (34) (96,582) (116,745)

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 72,693 189,438

Retained Earnings ($34) ($23,889) $72,693

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, PRODUCTION SERVICES

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 12 of 18

Reports 37



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
 OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue - - - $5,053 100.00%
 TOTAL REVENUES - - - 5,053 100.00%

 OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 302,702 286,980 94.81% 304,953 100.00%
   Employee Benefits 68,048 69,935 102.77% 56,516 100.00%
   Contractual Services - - - 125 100.00%
   General Material & Supplies 70,036 19,222 27.45% 46,507 100.00%
   Professional Development 12,544 275 2.19% 5,760 100.00%
   Capital Outlay 60,000 - - - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 513,330 376,412 73.33% 413,861 100.00%

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
  over expenditures (513,330) 376,412 64.87% (408,807) 100.00%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers from Other Funds 513,330 376,412 73.33% 408,807 100.00%
 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 513,330 376,412 73.33% 408,807 100.00%

  Net Income (Loss) - - -

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 50,748 50,748

Retained Earnings - $50,748 $50,748

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, STUDENT LIFE

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 13 of 18

Reports 38



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
   Miscellaneous Revenue - $2,000 - $950 100.00%
TOTAL REVENUES - 2,000 - 950 100.00%

OPERATING EXPENSES
   Salaries 443,335 380,005 85.72% 455,615 100.00%
   Employee Benefits 73,083 59,156 80.94% 73,227 100.00%
   Contractual Services 80,500 16,437 20.42% 48,418 100.00%
   General Material & Supplies 131,981 79,086 59.92% 78,908 100.00%
   Professional Development 102,500 22,727 22.17% 38,250 100.00%
   Fixed Charges 20,000 6,700 33.50% 7,330 100.00%
   Depreciation Charges - - - 1,941 100.00%
   Capital Outlay - 4,704 - 5,070 100.00%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 851,399 568,814 66.81% 708,760 100.00%

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
  over expenditures (851,399) (566,814) 66.57% (707,810) 100.00%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
  Transfers from Other Funds 851,399 566,814 66.57% 711,867 100.00%
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 851,399 566,814 66.57% 711,867 100.00%

  Net Income (Loss) - - 4,057

Retained Earnings at beginning of the year - 1,374 (2,683)

Retained Earnings - $1,374 $1,374

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUXILIARY SERVICES FUND, INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 14 of 18

Reports 39



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2019

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
   Interest $55,000 $98,089 178.34% $96,974 100.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 55,000 98,089 178.34% 96,974 100.00%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
   General Material & Supplies - - - - -
   Professional Development - - - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT - - - - -

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
   Institutional Support - - - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION - - - - -

  Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
      expenditures and other sources (uses) 55,000 98,089 96,974

Fund Balance at beginning of year - 4,639,387 4,542,413

Fund Balance $55,000 $4,737,476 $4,639,387

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
WORKING CASH

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 15 of 18

Reports 40



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
   Property Taxes $120,663 $106,492 88.26% $117,952 100.00%
 TOTAL REVENUES 120,663 106,492 88.26% 117,952 100.00%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
   Salaries 38,921 17,132 44.02% 23,643 100.00%
   Contractual Services 81,742 70,852 86.68% 85,861 100.00%
   General Material & Supplies - 22 - - -
   Professional Development - - - - -
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 120,663 88,006 72.94% 109,504 100.00%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
   Institutional Support 120,663 88,006 72.94% 109,504 100.00%
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 120,663 88,006 72.94% 109,504 100.00%

 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
     expenditures and other sources (uses) - 18,486 8,448

Fund Balance at beginning of year - 178,014 169,566

Fund Balance - $196,500 $178,014

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
AUDIT FUND

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 16 of 18

Reports 41



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
   Local Government Services:
   Property Taxes $842,176 $561,575 66.68% $1,174,172 100.00%
   Miscellaneous External Revenue - - - $6,957 100.00%
 TOTAL REVENUES 842,176 561,575 66.68% $1,181,129 100.00%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT
   Contractual Services 136,568 124,481 91.15% 24,506 100.00%
   Fixed Charges 810,000 874,458 107.96% 802,690 100.00%
TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 946,568 998,939 105.53% 827,196 100.00%

CAMPUS SAFETY AND SECURITY
   Salaries 611,898 599,709 98.01% 926,488 100.00%
   Contractual Services - - - - -
TOTAL CAMPUS SAFETY & SECURITY 611,898 599,709 98.01% 926,488 100.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 1,558,466 1,598,648 102.58% 1,753,684 100.00%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
     Institutional Support 946,568 998,939 105.53% 827,196 100.00%
     Campus Safety and Security 611,898 599,709 98.01% 926,488 100.00%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 1,558,466 1,598,648 102.58% 1,753,684 100.00%

   Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
      expenditures other sources (uses) (716,290) (1,037,073) (572,555)

   Fund Balance Released from Reserved Fund Balance 716,290 - - - -

Fund Balance at beginning of year - 4,747,331 5,319,887

Fund Balance - 3,710,258 $4,747,331

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
LIABILITY, PROTECTION &  SETTLEMENT SUBFUND

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 17 of 18

Reports 42



Fiscal Year Prior Yr % of
2021 Unaudited % Actual 6/30/2020 6/30/2020

Budget Actual to Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
   Benefit Charges $10,307,458 $10,135,542 98.33% $47,858,501 100.00%
 TOTAL REVENUES 10,307,458 10,135,542 98.33% 47,858,501 100.00%

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT
   Employee Benefits 10,307,458 10,992,138 106.64% 48,578,796 100.00%
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 10,307,458 10,992,138 106.64% 48,578,796 100.00%

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
   Institutional Support 10,307,458 10,992,138 106.64% 48,578,796 100.00%
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 10,307,458 10,992,138 106.64% 48,578,796 100.00%

   Excess (deficiency) of revenues  
      over expenditures - (856,595) - (720,296) 100.00%

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
   Transfers from Education Fund - 3,110,792 - 6,221,584 (100.00)%
   Transfers to Other Funds - - - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - 3,110,792 - 6,221,584 (100.00)%

   Excess (deficiency) of revenues  
      over expenditures other sources (uses) - 2,254,197 5,501,288

Fund Balance at beginning of year - (24,937,335) (30,438,624)

Fund Balance - ($22,683,138) ($24,937,335)

ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 509
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

For the Months Ending June 30, 2021

Treasurer's Report 
Page 18 of 18

Reports 43



Elgin Community College College Reports 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

Page 1 of 4 
Elgin Community College – Student Trustee Report 

STUDENT ACTIVITIES REPORT 

Student Life Mission  
We promote student learning and success by providing co-curricular programs, student 

leadership opportunities, and an overall campus climate in which students can thrive. This 
mission is carried out and through the following categories: New Student Orientation, Education 

Culture, Leadership, Service/Volunteering, Entertainment, Stress Release, and 
Civic/Governance. 

May, June, & July 2021 
April 23, 2021 through July 21, 2021 

Sexual Violence Trauma and Healing: A Conversation With Survivors and Supports 
(April 27)  
The Office of Student Life, in coordination with 
Waubonsee Community College, held a webinar panel 
discussion for Sexual Assault Awareness Month in 
April. The webinar featured guest speakers: May 
Sangpraseuth Alirad, Survivor and Author of “Was I 
Assaulted? My Guide to Healing as a Survivor”, 
Jenaleigh Turner, Community Relations Manager for 
Mutual Ground Aurora, and Amanda Augustine, 
Victim Service Manager at Association for Individual 
Development (AID) Behavioral Health who spoke 
about the trauma caused by sexual violence and the 
ways they can heal or help others heal. 

59 Attendees (Zoom and Facebook Live) 

Elgin Community “Roll Up Your Sleeves” Community Blood Drive (April 28th) 
Sponsored by ECC’s Phi Theta Kappa (PTK), a blood drive was held at The Haight in downtown 
Elgin. Each participant helped save/impact three (3) lives.  

16 Donors 

Are you Smarter than a Fifth Grader? (April 29th) 
PTK hosted a competition night where faculty went head-to-head with students! Students were 
challenged with 5 different categories of Entertainment, Math, Science, ECC History, and 
Geography in a Jeopardy-style format.  

15 Attendees 

Asian Pacific Month 
This year’s Asian Pacific Month theme was Unsilenced Voices to discuss the recent anti-Asian 
hate that swept the country and raise Asian voices during this tumultuous time for the Asian 
American and Pacific Islanders community.  

Southeast Asian Representation in Cinema (May 3rd) 
Dr. Steve Arounsack, visual anthropologist and lead cultural advisor for Walt Disney 
Animation Studios’ Raya and the Last Dragon, presented a behind-the-scenes adaptation 

Reports 44



Page 2 of 4 

of the importance of Asian representation in cinema. The presentation was followed by an 
open discussion with the audience. 

40 Attendees (Zoom and Facebook Live) 

Asian American Perspectives on Anti-Asian Hate (May 4th) 
The Asian Pacific Month Committee held a virtual event which provided a detailed history 
of the Anti-Asian racism, model minority stereotypes, and Asian identity. A group of 
panelists provided their perspectives on Anti-Asian hate in America followed by an open 
discussion with the audience.  

60 Attendees (Zoom and Facebook Live) 

Influential Asian Americans and Asian Cuisine Restaurant Highlights (May) 
A weekly feature of influential Asian Americans and Asian Cuisine Restaurants were 
posted on the Student Life social media pages to continue the Asian Pacific Month 
celebrations. 

Student Government General/Club Council Meeting (May 5th) 
Student Government held its final General & Club Council Meeting for the 2020-2021 school year. 
The team thanked all the clubs for their hard work and dedication to the students at ECC. We 
congratulated the graduates and wished them all the success in the world in their future endeavors. 

10 Attendees 

Taking Care of You/Ourselves (May 5th) 
Human Services Club held virtual event with guest speaker Premlata Nikoniuk, LCPC., LPC., 
CCMHC., NCC to help students at ECC learn about positive awareness, self-love, mindfulness, 
and more. Premlata is a psychotherapist, licensed Clinical Professional Councilor, Certified 
Clinical Mental Health Counselor, and a National Certified Counselor (IL & AK). 

7 Attendees 

Trouble at The Lotus, A Night of Mystery (May 7th)  
The Performing Arts Club presented an interactive Murder Mystery Night filled with adventure, 
clues and complex situations. 

Spring 2021 Stress Free Zone (May 12)  
The office of Student Life in coordination with Student 
Government helped create a Stress-Free Zone for the Students 
by creating a few events.  

DIY Cookie Kits 
Student Life put together some Do-It-Yourself Cookie 
Kits for the students to decorate at home and then post 
their creations on SM and tag ECC and Student Life. 
There were 50 kits distributed to students. 

Tools for Self-Care with Carlos Andres Gomez 
Student Life organized an interactive discussion with 
Carlos Andres Gomez on finding ways to navigate some 
of the hardest challenges of the world we live in now. 
He discussed psychological strategies to de-stress, 
support mental health, and emotional wellness. 

Reports 45



Page 3 of 4 

Stress Free Kits 
Student Government facilitated and distributed stress-free kits before Spring Finals! The 
items provided in the kits included: Facial Mask, Essential Oils, Stress Ball, Bath Bomb, 
Chapstick, Tea, Popcorn, and Chocolate. 

30 Participants 

PTK Informational Meeting (May 12) 
The Rho Kappa chapter of Phi Theta Kappa for ECC held their last informational meeting to 
discuss their upcoming events and fundraisers. Additionally, they announced their 2021-2022 New 
Officer Team: Thomas Corcoran, President; Maria Perez, Vice President; Beth Barnes, Treasurer; 
Aun Raza, HIA Officer, Stephen Torres, Fellowship Officers; Jose Soto and Vanessa Gardner, 
Food Pantry Officers; and Aubrey Hare, Information Officer. 

24 Attendees 

Ice Cream Social with PTK (May 13th) 
PTK held an in-person Ice Cream Social where fellow Spartans got to meet each other while 
enjoying ice cream! This event gave the students at ECC time to celebrate the end of the school 
year and chill with each other. The event was held in the Spartan Pantry, Room B175.  

13 Participants 

Virtual Student Life Leadership Banquet (May 14th) 
Student Life held their annual Leadership Banquet to celebrate and recognize the Clubs and 
Leaders at ECC. Student leaders and clubs were awarded and recognized for their amazing support 
and events held for the students at ECC. A total of 45 awards were presented to the clubs and their 
leaders.  

87 Attendees 

Reports 46



Page 4 of 4 

Elgin Community College’s Spring Virtual Commencement Ceremonies 
On May 21st and 22nd, the students at ECC graduated. Student Government and ECC’s Clubs and 
Organizations had many members who graduated. Many went on to a four-year college or started 
their careers in the working world. These students helped guide the students at ECC over the last 
year while growing their own leadership skills. Student Government and Student Life are proud 
of their accomplishments and know they will continue to advance the lives of other.  

Summer Break and Summer Semester 
During the summer break after graduation, the newly elected members for clubs and organizations 
at ECC were able to enjoy some time relaxing after their hectic final’s week. After their two weeks 
off, they took the months of June & July to plan for the Fall 2021 semester.  

Student Life Pick-Me-Ups Summer Edition  
Produced in July for local summer activities for students to find out where they can watch 4th of 
July fireworks, unique experiences in Chicago, local events and activities in the suburbs, must-see 
exhibits, and more in their summer edition of the Student Life Pick-Me-Ups! 

Student Government, Clubs, & Organizations for Fall 2021 
Student Government has already met three times and is planning many great events for the students 
to participate in this fall. Between the Office of Student Life and Student Government they have 
ramped up goals and plans for the Clubs and Organizations as well to ways help provide more 
support for membership and recruitment. We are looking forward to the new and returning students 
at ECC this year and are excited to share many of these great events with the Office of the 
President, the Board of Trustees, Students, Staff, and Administration. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 
StudentTrusteeAllen@elgin.edu 

Reports 47

mailto:StudentTrusteeAllen@elgin.edu


Elgin Community College Board Action No. 001-A-22 
District 509  August 10, 2021 

ACCEPTANCE OF WRITTEN COLLEGE REPORTS 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees accepts the following written college 
reports, which are attached: 

A. Personnel (June, July) 
B. Treasurer (May, June) 
C. Student (May, June, July) 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees accepts the following written college 
reports/procedures, which were presented under separate cover: 

D. Institutional Advancement and ECC Foundation (June, July) 
E. Community Engagement and Legislative Affairs (June, July) 
F. College and Career Student Success Report (quarterly) 
G. Strategic Partnerships & Experiential Learning (quarterly) 
H. Grant Monitoring Report (as of June 30, 2021) 
I. Vendor Report 

______________________________ 
Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

At each regular board meeting, various departmental and liaison reports and materials are 
submitted to the board for their information and acceptance. That information includes, but is not 
limited to, financial data, grants data, personnel data, marketing and community activities, student 
activities, institutional advancement data/Foundation news, and police department statistics. 

Staff Contact: Dr. David Sam, President, 847-214-7374 

Actions 1 



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 002-A-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

MINUTES OF CLOSED SESSION OF  
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE BOARD MEETING 

JUNE 7, 2021 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approves the minutes of the closed 
session of the committee of the whole board meeting held June 7, 2021. 

_____________________________ 
Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

This recommendation is provided in accordance with Board Policy GP 8.1 and 5 ILCS 120/2.06 (a, f): 

Sec. 2.06 (a) All public bodies shall keep written minutes of all their meetings, whether 
open or closed . . . . 

Sec. 2.06 (f) Minutes of meetings closed to the public shall be available only after the 
public body determines that it is no longer necessary to protect the public 
interest or the privacy of an individual by keeping them confidential. 

Staff Contact: Dr. David Sam, President, 847-214-7374 

Actions 2 



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 003-A-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 8, 2021 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approves the minutes of the regular 
board meeting held June 8, 2021. 

____________________________ 
Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

This recommendation is provided in accordance with Board Policy GP 8.1 and 5 ILCS 120/2.06: 
  (from Ch. 102, par. 42.06) 

Sec. 2.06 (a) All public bodies shall keep written minutes of all their meetings, whether 
open or closed . . . . 

(b) A public body shall approve the minutes of its open meeting within 30 
days after that meeting or at the public body's second subsequent regular 
meeting, whichever is later. The minutes of meetings open to the public 
shall be available for public inspection within 10 days after the approval of 
such minutes by the public body.  Beginning July 1, 2006, at the time it 
complies with the other requirements of this subsection, a public body that 
has a website that the full-time staff of the public body maintains shall 
post the minutes of a regular meeting of its governing body open to the 
public on the public body's website within 10 days after the approval of 
the minutes by the public body.  Beginning July 1, 2006, any minutes of 
meetings open to the public posted on the public body's website shall 
remain posted on the website for at least 60 days after their initial posting. 

Staff Contact: Dr. David Sam, President, 847-214-7374 

Actions 3 



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
DISTRICT 509 AUGUST 10, 2021 

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JUNE 8, 2021 

The Board of Trustees of Community College District 509, Counties of Kane, Cook, DuPage, 
McHenry and DeKalb, State of Illinois, convened a regular meeting on Tuesday, June 8, 2021, in 
Building E, Room E100.01/Virtual. 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
Chair Rakow called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m., indicated that a quorum was
present, and asked the recorder to call roll.

Trustees present:  Ms. Rakow, Mr. Meyer, Dr. Redmer, Mr. Duffy, Dr. McCreary, Mr.
Nowak, Dr. Ollayos and student trustee, Mr. Allen. 
Mr. Duffy participated virtually; all other trustees participated in-person. 

Trustees absent:   None.  

ECC staff and  Dr. Sam, President; Dr. Heinrich, VP Teaching, Learning & Student 
Development; Dr. Wagner, VP Business & Finance; Dr. Garber, VP 
Planning, Institutional Effectiveness and Technology; Ms. Kerruish, 
Recorder; and ECC staff members and visitors attended virtually.               

2. Statement from the Chair regarding COVID-19 Disaster
On May 28, 2021, Governor J B Pritzker extended by 30 days, through June 26, 2021, the
disaster proclamation relating to COVID-19 (Executive Order 2021-11).  With the current
mitigation status, this meeting will be conducted in-person.  Since attendance at this meeting
location is not feasible due to mitigation restrictions and limited seating due to social
distancing requirements because of the COVID-19 disaster, members of the public may
virtually attend this meeting.
On June 12, 2020, the Governor signed Public Act 101-0640 into law.  This new law amends
the Open Meetings Act to authorize public bodies to meet remotely without the otherwise
required quorum present at the meeting place.

1. This authorization is only effective when the Governor has issued a disaster
declaration that covers the jurisdiction of the public body.

2. The head of the public body must make a determination that an in-person meeting is
not practical or prudent due to a disaster.  Our agenda states that there is a virtual
component to this meeting as we adhere to the restrictions of the Phase 4 Recovery
Plan.

3. Roll Call will determine whether a trustee is attending in-person or virtually and
confirm that all are able to hear each other during the meeting.

4. Members of the public are welcome to attend in person or virtually.
5. One member of the public body or the chief administrative officer or the chief legal

officer must be present at the meeting place.  Dr. Sam and Mr. Vazquez are in
attendance at the meeting place.

6. All votes must be by roll call.
7. Notification has been provided in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.
8. Both Open and Closed sessions of a virtual meeting of the public body must be

recorded.

Actions 4



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
DISTRICT 509 AUGUST 10,  2021 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF 
JUNE 8, 2021 

Page 2 of 9 

3. Preliminary Matters
Following the Pledge of Allegiance led by Trustee Nowak, Trustee McCreary read the Board
Purpose.

4. President’s Report
• Dr. Sam recognized the presence of Professor Tarver / ECCFA and Ms. King / SSECCA.
• The first 1,000 fans attending the Kane County Cougars game June 29 will receive a

baseball cap with the ECC logo on the back and Kane County Cougars logo on the front.
As part of the sponsorship/promotion, an ECC student will facilitate the first pitch of the
game and Spartacat will be in attendance.

• Congratulations to ECC Instructor of English, Chasity Gunn, named the to the 2021
Academy of American Poet Laureate Fellows.  She is also the inaugural Poet Laureate of
Elgin.

5. Audience Wishing to Address the Board
Chair Rakow stated that various comments supporting and opposing the new Executive
Director of Equity, Diversity and Inclusion position have been received and shared with the
Board.  The following individuals addressed the Board in person or virtually on this topic:

Ryan Kerr, Lori Clark, Manuel Salgado, Kim Tarver, Antonio Ramirez, Susan Timm, Dan
Kernler, Kris Campbell, Stacy Shah, Luis Caballero, Alanis Munoz, Jonathan Fonseca,
Rise Jones and Tanya Cabrera (in the chat feature).

Wendy Breitmeyer commented on the board action naming Dean’s Suite H103 in Polly
Nash’s honor.

Anitra King addressed the Board regarding the SSECCA contract extension.

6. Board Reports
A.  Committee of the Whole

Trustee Meyer reported on the June 7 Committee of the Whole meeting.  There was a 
presentation on the American Rescue Plan / Financial Aid; and trustees received and 
discussed four ACCT presentation proposals to be considered for submission. The Board 
also discussed facility use by outside organizations, noting all organizations are treated 
equally and according to policy.  The FY22 budget was received.  Board Actions were 
reviewed and questions on the computer purchase and lab chairs were addressed.  The 
SSECCA contract and 2022 salary adjustments were also covered, as well as the Equity, 
Diversity and Inclusion position.  A discussion regarding Covid-19 mitigation protocols 
was held.  The Board reviewed details on the upcoming retreat; and Chair Rakow 
commented on commencement exercises.  Minutes of the Committee of the Whole 
meeting will be available on ECC’s website (elgin.edu) following approval. 

B. Illinois Community College Trustee Association (ICCTA) 
On behalf of Trustee Duffy, Trustee Ollayos provided an ICCTA update.  
June 4 and 5 meetings/training sessions were attended by Trustees Duffy, Rakow, 
Redmer, McCreary and Ollayos.  Materials were brought back for those who could not 

Actions 5



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
DISTRICT 509   AUGUST 10, 2021 

 MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF 
JUNE 8, 2021 

Page 3 of 9 

attend.  Taylor Vitacco was awarded the 2021 ICCTA Gigi Campbell Outstanding 
Student Trustee Award and Tim Kaar received the Outstanding Full-Time Faculty award.  
ICCTA officers for 2021-2022 were presented at the Board of Representatives meeting.  
Jon Mooney, president; Dr. Maureen Dunne, vice president; Maureen Broderick, 
treasurer; and Bishop Wayne Dunning, secretary.  Trustees were recognized for their 
service to ICCTA.  ICCTA adopted its strategic plan.  Continuing future regional 
meetings in a zoom format was discussed.  A reminder about ACCT voting delegate was 
provided as two Illinois trustees are running for the ACCT board.  The next full 
association meeting will be held in Springfield, September 10 and 11. 

C. Association of Community College Trustees (ACCT) 
Trustee McCreary stated ACCT will hold meetings later this week, after which she will 

            submit a written report. 
D. Legislative 

Trustee Rakow provided the following update:  During May, there were four legislative 
outreach instances and ongoing communication with members of the Illinois General 
Assembly to ask them to keep ECC on their budget priorities.  It was noted that funds 
were re-appropriated for the FY 2022 budget.  We will continue to work with our state 
senators and representatives to request approval and release of funds from the Governor’s 
Office.  Once released, ECC can receive approval from the Capital Development Board 
(CDB) to hire architectural services to develop the conceptual design of the 
manufacturing center.  Work continues on scheduling meet and greets with our four new 
members of the General Assembly.  On June 15 a meeting is scheduled with 
Representative Maura Hirschauer, 49th District.  ECC continues to host the Northern 
Illinois Food Bank food pop-up markets.  In May, two events were held, assisting 1,275 
families.  The Board and staff participated in 28 instances of community outreach 
activities.  HB3438 passed both houses.  ECC signed the letter of support to state 
legislators, given we already do this as part of our efforts to help students be successful.  
ECC has two advisors dedicated to undocumented students.   

E. ECC Foundation 
Trustee Ollayos reported the following:  As of May 27, the Foundation raised $794,121 

            in cash and pledges, achieving 110% of the FY21 goal.  ECC retirees continue to be 
            extremely generous as they seek to establish endowments and consider estate legacy 
            gifts to support our students’ academic endeavors.  80% of scholarship funds have been 
            awarded for the 2020-21 academic year.  Resources for Excellence Mini-Grants 
            applications are open.  The alumni Engagement Committee’s Summer Event at 
            Schaumburg Boomers is scheduled for July 24.  Purses with Purpose interview day is 
            June 28; and the 2021 Golf Classic will be held on June 21.  The grants department began 
            an outreach campaign to funders seeking support for the Student Success Coach program, 
            totaling $62,500 to date.  The Illinois GEER Fund COVID relief allocation increased by 
            $50,000.  The ECC Foundation Board of Directors held its annual meeting on June 3. 
            The results of the feasibility study will be presented to the Foundation Board at their  

September 2 meeting.  The ECC Foundation Board welcomed three new members: 
retirees Rick Green and Patrick Parks, and vice president of the Kane County Teacher’s 
Credit Union, Sergio Rodriguez. 

Actions 6



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
DISTRICT 509 AUGUST 10,  2021 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF 
JUNE 8, 2021 

Page 4 of 9 

F. Student Report 
Due to final exams in May, Student Trustee Allen will report on May’s activities at the 

            next meeting. 

The board recessed at 7:54 and reconvened at 7:59 p.m. 

7. Board Action No. 192-A-21, Acceptance of College Reports
A.  Personnel (May)
B. Treasurer (April)

        College Reports Under Separate Cover 

C. Institutional Advancement and ECC Foundation (May) 
D. Community Engagement and Legislative Affairs (May/Annual)  
E. Marketing and Communications (quarterly) 
F. Student Success (quarterly) 

Chair Rakow confirmed receipt, either attached or under separate cover, of the afore 
mentioned written reports. 

Motion: Trustee Meyer moved to accept the college reports. 
Second:  Trustee Nowak seconded the motion. 

Roll-Call Vote: Aye, 7; Rakow, Meyer, Redmer, Duffy, McCreary, Nowak, Ollayos; nay, 
0; student trustee Allen, aye; motion carried 

8. Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 2022 Budget
Chair Rakow opened the public hearing at 8:00 p.m.  She asked three times if there was
anyone present who wished to address the board of trustees regarding the budget.  There
was no one present wishing to address the board and the public hearing was closed at
8:01 p.m.

9. Board Action No. 193-F-21, Resolution to Adopt Fiscal Year 2022 Budget

Motion:   Trustee Redmer moved to accept the action as presented.
Second:        Trustee McCreary seconded the motion.
Trustee Meyer stated the Board was advised by administration prior to this meeting that there
may be changes related to a truck driving trailer issue with the air conditioning system.
Going forward, he would like to return to the Board being more proactive in their
involvement with the budget process to allow for more informed decisions.  Trustee Meyer
indicated that, on balance, this is an excellent budget.  Chair Rakow noted that the
memorandum received with the budget was very helpful.

Roll-Call Vote: Aye, 7; Rakow, Meyer, Redmer, Duffy, McCreary, Nowak, Ollayos; nay,
0; student trustee Allen, aye; motion carried 

Actions 7



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
DISTRICT 509   AUGUST 10, 2021 

 MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF 
JUNE 8, 2021 

Page 5 of 9 

10. Board Action No. 194-A-21, Consideration of Ratification of the Agreement Between
the Board of Trustees of Community College District 509 and the Support Staff of
Elgin Community College Association (July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2023)

 Motion:   Trustee McCreary moved to accept the action as presented. 
 Second:        Trustee Ollayos seconded the motion. 
 Trustee Meyer commented on the contract and the Korn Ferry wage study which addressed  
 salary inequities.  The Board accepted Korn Ferry’s recommendations, however Trustee 
 Meyer stated this contract fails to address other issues.  There are SSECCA employees 
 receiving salaries over the maximum for their positions, and there is a concern about salaries 
 in this contract exceeding a 4% increase, which will compound the problem going forward. 
 Trustee Meyer added that the Board agreed salary increases should not exceed 3%, and this 
 contract is therefore not acceptable.  Trustee Nowak agreed with Trustee Meyer’s   
 comments.  Trustee McCreary stated employees should be paid fairly and equitably, and it is 
 important to support this contract. 

 Roll-Call Vote: Aye, 5; Rakow, Redmer, Duffy, McCreary, Ollayos; 
Nay, 2; Meyer, Nowak; student trustee Allen, aye; motion carried 

11. Consent Agenda
The following item was removed from the Consent Agenda prior to action by Chair Rakow:

Q.3 Board Action No. 218-P-21, New Hire, Executive Director, Equity, Diversity and 
      Inclusion, Mr. Anthony Ramos 

Chair Rakow read the following consent agenda items: 
A. Board Action No. 195-A-21, Minutes of the Special Meeting May 3, 2021 
B. Board Action No. 196-A-21, Closed Session Minutes of the Special Meeting May 3, 

2021 
C. Board Action No. 197-A-21, Closed Session Minutes of the Committee of the Whole 

Meeting of May 10, 2021 
D. Board Action No. 198-A-21, Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of May 11, 2021 
E. Board Action No. 199-A-21, Destruction of Audiotape of Closed Session Meeting of 

October 8, 2019 
F. Board Action No. 200-F-21, Ratification of Report of Expenses   
G. Board Action No. 201-A-21, Naming of Dean’s Suite H103 – Polly Nash Memorial 

Dean’s Suite  
H. Board Action No. 202-A-21, Fiscal Year 2022 Salary Adjustment and Insurance 

Contribution Rate for Administrative Employees  
I. Board Action No. 203-F-21, Transfer to Internal Service Fund 
J. Board Action No. 204-A-21, Renewal of Youth Leadership Academy Agreement 

(YLA) 
K. Board Action No. 205-F-21, Higher Education Emergency Relief Funds Student Aid 

Distribution Plan 

Actions 8



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
DISTRICT 509 AUGUST 10,  2021 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF 
JUNE 8, 2021 

Page 6 of 9 

L. Board Action No. 206-A-21, Amendment to Settlement Agreement in Community 
Unit School District 300, et al. v. Village of Hoffman Estates, et al., Case No. 2018 
CH 12683, Cook County Circuit Court, State of Illinois 

M. Board Action No. 207-A-21, Resolution to Adopt Wetland Financial Plan 
N. Board Action No. 208-A-21, Amended 2021 Schedule of Board Meetings 
O. Board Action No. 209-A-21, Trustees’ Out-of-State Attendance at the Association of 

Community College Trustees Meeting 
P. Purchases 

1. Board Action No. 210-M-21, Advertising Services – Effectv, authorizes the
administration to contract for advertising services from Effectv (Comcast) (Boston,
MA) in the amount of $85,700.

2. Board Action No. 211-M-21, Advertising Services – Hulu, authorizes the
administration to contract for advertising services from Hulu (Santa Monica, CA) in
the amount of $40,000.

3. Board Action No. 212-M-21, Advertising Services – Paddock Publications,
authorizes the administration to contract for advertising services from Paddock
Publications (Carol Stream, IL) in the amount of $28,300.

4. Board Action No. 213-A-21, Computer Purchase, authorizes the administration to
purchase iPad and accessories direct from the manufacturer, Apple Inc. (Austin, TX)
in the amount of $66,858.40.

5. Board Action No. 214-B-21, Computer Classroom and Lab Chair Purchase,
authorizes the administration to purchase task chairs for computer classrooms and
labs from Garvey’s Office Products (WoodDale, IL) in the amount of $44,757.59.

6. Board Action No. 215-B-21, Waste Removal Services, authorizes the
administration to contract for waste removal services for the lowest responsible
bidder, with Groot (Elgin, IL), in the amount of $58,007.16 annually, $174,021.48 for
three years.  The contract will be for three years with the option for two (2) additional
one-year terms.

Q. Personnel 
1. Board Action No. 216-P-21, New Hire, Instructor of Heating, Air Conditioning,

Ventilation and Refrigeration, Mr. Reyes Estrada, Jr.
2. Board Action No. 217-P-21, New Hire, Instructor of Culinary Arts, Mr. Lucas

Wagner
4. Board Action No. 219-A-21, Resolution of Appreciation, Retiree, Ms. Sally Guy

Motion:       Trustee Ollayos moved to approve the consent agenda as 
presented.

Second: Trustee Nowak seconded the motion. 

Roll-Call Vote: Aye, 7; Rakow, Meyer, Redmer, Duffy, McCreary, Nowak, 
Ollayos; nay, 0; student trustee Allen, aye; motion carried 

Actions 9



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
DISTRICT 509   AUGUST 10, 2021 

 MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF 
JUNE 8, 2021 

Page 7 of 9 

Other 
Q.3 Board Action No. 218-P-21, New Hire, Executive Director, Equity, Diversity and 
       Inclusion, Mr. Anthony Ramos    

 Motion:   Trustee McCreary moved to approve the agenda item as presented. 
 Second:   Trustee Redmer seconded the motion.  
 Trustee McCreary expressed her support of the Equity, Diversity and Inclusion position, 
  stating it will help bring ethical change to systems we operate in each day.  She also  
  conveyed her support of Mr. Ramos as the candidate selected to serve in this role, 

              indicating she is familiar with his strong skills and qualities.  Trustee Redmer also 
 expressed her support for this position, adding that throughout the course of 12 years as 
 an ECC trustee, she has realized the importance of this position, which has been under  
study and research for several years.  Trustee Ollayos commented on differing 
perspectives, identifying improvements and appreciated the comments brought to the 
Board.  Trustee Duffy indicated that this hire is about personal dignity for all as outlined 
by our forefathers over 200 years ago.  Student Trustee Allen indicated it is the 
College’s duty to change with the world regarding equity, diversity and inclusion.  
Trustee Meyer indicated that all trustees hold these values.  He shared concerns raised 
by the community regarding this position and ideologies.  He further inquired as to what 
we are trying to address with the addition of this position.  He also shared his concerns 
about the job description that was shared with the Board.  Dr. Sam indicated that the 
addition of this position will coordinate all the EDI activities that are happening in all 
areas at ECC.  We know that this will be a part of the accreditation process in the future.  
It is the right thing to do at this time.  These discussions began long ago internally and is 
integral to our strategic plan.  This position reports to the president and there will be 
absolutely nothing that will occur to undermine the good things that ECC is already 
doing.  Trustee Nowak indicated he agrees with Trustee Meyer regarding the need for 
this position as staff are currently handling this work.  Trustee McCreary indicated the 
need for this position to dive into our systems and locate issues that we may not see or 
recognize.  She also shared a personal experience encountered as a child.  Trustee 
Rakow indicated her appreciation of the healthy discussion and stated that strategic 
leadership is needed for EDI to align with our strategic plan, mission and shared values.  
ECC does well on many fronts but this role will enhance planning and coordinating of 
many efforts that already exist.  Trustee Rakow requested that written comments 
received on this topic, as well as Dr. Sam’s written comments be included with the 
minutes related to this discussion.  (See Appendix).  As with other areas within the 
College, a quarterly report will be provided related to diversity, equity and inclusion 
activities. 

  Roll-Call Vote: Aye, 5; Rakow, Redmer, Duffy, McCreary, Ollayos; 
      Nay, 2; Meyer, Nowak; student trustee Allen, aye; motion carried 

Actions 10



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
DISTRICT 509 AUGUST 10,  2021 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF 
JUNE 8, 2021 

Page 8 of 9 

12. Old Business
There was no old business reported.

13. New Business
A.   Covid-19 Mitigation Protocols

              Motion:       Trustee Meyer moved to provide that it is the policy of Elgin 
Community College and the District 509 Board of Trustees that the 
COVID-19 mitigation policies and protocols of the College shall be no 
more stringent than and shall mirror only those policies and practices 
which are applicable and mandated by the CDC, the IDPH, the Kane 
County Health Department, or other applicable law. 

  Second: Trustee Nowak seconded the motion. 

 Dr. Sam stated the College always adheres to government requirements and works hard 
 to ensure ECC is safe.  The Covid-19 situation is continually monitored, and  
 options are weighed at all times.  He added that we are currently going through a  
 transitionary period and it is possible we may remove restrictions completely in the  

.            near future.  A report will be provided to the Board on progress made as we continue to 
             evaluate conditions.  A lengthy discussion ensued among trustees about Covid-19  

 protocols, particularly mask requirements.   
 Trustee McCreary then called the question. 
 Trustee Meyer objected to the question being called. 
 Chair Ralow indicated that a roll-call vote would be taken regarding the objection to 
 calling the question. 

Roll Call Vote:     Aye, 3; McCreary, Redmer, Duffy; nay, 4; Meyer, Nowak, Ollayos, 
 Rakow; student trustee Allen, aye; motion failed.   

 Discussion continued.  Trustee Meyer stated that we have followed the science all along 
 and should continue to do so at this time regarding these protocols.  Dr. Sam indicated  
 the College has done a great job with Covid-19 protocols and mitigation over the past 15 
 months; and staff should be afforded the opportunity to address all applicable mitigations 
 pertaining to community colleges to determine next steps. Trustee Ollayos recommended 
 an amendment to the motion to be effective July 1, 2021.  Chair Rakow stated she does  
 not want to restrict the Covid-19 team as we are currently in a transition time with  
 Covid-19 and protocols seem to change daily.  Trustee Nowak stated that ECC cannot be 
 different than everyone or everywhere else. 

Motion:       Trustee Meyer moved to provide that it is the policy of Elgin 
      Community College and the District 509 Board of Trustees that, no 

later than July 1, 2021, the Covid-19 mitigation policies and protocols 
of the College shall be no more stringent than and shall mirror only 
those policies and practices which are applicable and mandated by the 
CDC, the IDPH, the Kane County Health Department, or other 
applicable law. 

Actions 11



ELGIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
DISTRICT 509   AUGUST 10, 2021 

 MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF 
JUNE 8, 2021 

Page 9 of 9 

Second: Trustee Nowak seconded the amended motion. 

Roll Call Vote:     Aye, 5; Rakow, Meyer, Redmer, Nowak, Ollayos; nay, 1; McCreary; 
 student trustee Allen, aye; motion carried  (Mr. Duffy was not present 
 for the roll call vote, as his connection dropped) 

Adjournment 

Motion: Trustee Ollayos moved to adjourn the meeting. 
Second: Student Trustee Allen seconded the motion. 

Roll Call Vote:     Aye, 6; Rakow, Meyer, Redmer, McCreary, Nowak, Ollayos; 
nay, 0; student trustee Allen, aye; meeting adjourned at 9:25 p.m. 

__________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Donna Redmer, EdD, Board Secretary  Diane Kerruish, Board Recorder 

Actions 12



Actions 13



Actions 14



Actions 15



Actions 16



Actions 17



Actions 18



Actions 19



Actions 20



Actions 21



Actions 22



Actions 23



Actions 24



Actions 25



Actions 26



Actions 27



Actions 28



Actions 29



Actions 30



Actions 31



Actions 32



Actions 33



Actions 34



Actions 35



Actions 36



Actions 37



Actions 38



Actions 39



Actions 40



Actions 41



Elgin Community College  Board Action No. 004-A-22 
District 509  August 10, 2021 

DESTRUCTION OF AUDIOTAPES OF CLOSED SESSION BOARD MEETINGS 
NOVEMBER 12, 2019 AND DECEMBER 10, 2019 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approves the destruction of the 
verbatim audiotapes of the closed sessions of November 12, 2019 and December 10, 2019 as all 
criteria for destruction of these tapes have been met. 

_____________________________ 
Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

With no lawsuit pending regarding the legality of these closed sessions, in accordance with The 
Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/2.06):  

(c) The verbatim record may be destroyed without notification to or the approval of a 
records commission or the State Archivist under the Local Records Act or the State 
Records Act no less than 18 months after the completion of the meeting recorded but 
only after: 

(1) the public body approves the destruction of a particular recording; and 
(2) the public body approves minutes of the closed meeting that meet the written 

minutes requirements of subsection (a) of this Section. 

The audiotaped recordings of the closed sessions noted above meet the legal criteria, as stated. 

Staff Contact: Dr. David Sam, President, 847-214-7374 

Actions 42



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 005-F-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

RATIFICATION OF REPORT OF EXPENSES 

Recommendation 

The Treasurer recommends that the Board of Trustees ratifies the Report of Expenses for the 
months of June and July 2021.  (Reports provided under separate cover.) 

______________________________ 
     Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

The enclosed Report of Expenses identifies the vendors that have been paid during the months of 
June and July 2021 in the amount of $6,318,469.67.  

Staff Contact:     Dr. Kimberly Wagner, Vice President, Business and Finance 847-214-7728 

Actions 43



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 006-F-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF TRUSTEE TRAVEL EXPENSES 

Recommendation 

The Treasurer recommends that the Board of Trustees ratifies the Board of Trustee Travel 
Expenses for the months of June and July 2021.  (Reports provided under separate cover.) 

______________________________ 
     Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

The Board of Trustee Travel Expenses identifies the expenses that have been paid during the 
months of June and July 2021 in the amount of $1772.60.  

This recommendation is provided in accordance with the provisions of the Local Government 
Travel Expense Control Act (50 ILCS 150/). 

Staff Contact:     Dr. Kimberly Wagner, Vice President, Business and Finance 847-214-7728 

Actions 44



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 007-A-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
DISTRICT NO. 509 AND THE ELGIN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Recommendation 

This Agreement is entered into, by and between, the Board of Trustees for Community College 
District No. 509, Counties of Kane, DeKalb, Cook, McHenry and DuPage, State of Illinois (ECC) 
and the Elgin Police Department (“EPD”), Elgin, Illinois for the initial period of one year, 
renewing annually until terminated by either party. 

____________________________ 
Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

On December 8, 2020, the Board of Trustees originally approved an intergovernmental 
agreement (IGA) with the Elgin Police Department. There was a miscommunication with the 
Elgin Police Department on the approved final language of the IGA. After additional 
negotiations, the City of Elgin has modified the indemnification language. The City of Elgin is 
providing access to the base system at no cost to ECC. The only cost to ECC is for the additional 
software licenses purchased directly from the vendor, Tyler Technologies. 

This purchase remains a cost effective and needed option for the police department. This 
agreement will allow departments to share police records. The purchase of a stand-alone system 
for ECCPD would be more expensive than entering into the IGA.  

The purpose of this Intergovernmental Agreement is intended to enhance and foster access to a 
record management system for the maintenance of criminal justice data, to assist in decision 
making and improve officer/public safety. 

This Intergovernmental Agreement will provide the Elgin Community College’s Police 
Department (ECCPD) access to Elgin Police Department’s (EPD) technological infrastructure and 
New World Public Safety records management software. The City of Elgin on behalf of EPD will 
maintain the servers and host the data. ECC will be responsible for contracting with and procuring 
the software from EPD’s authorized distributor, Tyler Technologies. Elgin Community College 
would pay for the licenses needed to access the software system and the corresponding annual 
maintenance fees. ECCPD records will be kept separate from EPD through the use of FBI 
Originating Agency Identifier (“ORI”) and Software System upgrades and management will be 
provided by EPD. 

Staff Contact: Mr. Respicio Vazquez, General Counsel, 847-214-7760 

Actions 45



Intergovernmental Agreement for Public Safety Records Management System 
and Information Data Sharing 

Between the City of Elgin and the Elgin Community College 

This Agreement is entered into, by and between, the Board of Trustees for Community 
College District 509, Counties of Kane, DeKalb, Cook, McHenry and DuPage, State of Illinois 
(ECC) and the City of Elgin, Illinois (CITY) on behalf of the Elgin Police Department (“EPD”),  
(collectively “Parties”). This Agreement sets forth the conditions governing ECC’s use of data 
through the EPD Tyler Technologies Software System (hereinafter “Agreement”) as further 
described within this document. 

I. Purpose and Term of Agreement 
Implementation of this Agreement is intended to enhance and foster access to a record management 
system for the maintenance of criminal justice data, to assist in decision making and improve 
officer/public safety.  

This Agreement shall take effect on the last date when both Parties sign this Agreement (“Effective 
Date”).  This Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year from the Effective Date herein.  This 
Agreement will automatically renew each year thereafter for a one year period if not terminated 
by either party with a prior ten (10) day written notice served on the non-terminating party prior 
to the automatic renewal date. 

II. Indemnification
ECC shall indemnify and hold harmless the CITY and  its employees, officials, officers, agents, 
boards and commissions from, and against any and all claims, demands, actions, suits and 
proceedings including, but not limited to, any liability for damages by reason of, or arising out of, 
any false arrest or imprisonment or any cause of action whatsoever; and from and against any loss, 
cost, expense, or damage resulting therefrom arising out of, or involving any acts by or on the part 
of ECC  in the fulfillment of this Agreement or as a result of this Agreement.   

III. Description of Services
ECC has its Elgin Community College’s Police Department (ECCPD) that is currently using a 
manual records management system. The ECCPD staff is creating police reports through the use 
of a word processing application template and inquiries are handled through a keyword search of 
the records. Uniform Crime Reporting is done via a manual lookup and then manual data entry to 
the State of Illinois’s systems.   

The use of the New World Public Safety records management software requires the College to 
enter into two (2) agreements. ECC would enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the 
Elgin Police Department (EPD) to utilize EPD’s technological infrastructure to access the Tyler 
Technologies Software System (“Software System”). The City of Elgin on behalf of EPD will 
maintain the servers and host the data. ECC will be responsible for contracting with and procuring 
the software from EPD’s authorized distributor, Tyler Technologies. ECC will pay for the licenses 
needed to access the Software System and the corresponding annual maintenance fees. ECCPD 
records will be kept separate from EPD through the use of FBI Originating Agency Identifier 

Actions 46



2 

(“ORI”).  Software System upgrades and management will be provided by EPD, and not use of 
ECC’s internal recourses. 

The EPD’s purpose is to utilize Software System for law enforcement records systems, allowing 
ECCPD to share access to the data contained in their respective systems with other agencies 
utilizing compatible software solutions. The EPD’s purpose and intent of this Agreement is to 
allow ECCPD to provide access to the Software System for data input by ECCPD from ECCPD’s 
law enforcement records systems, provided that ECCPD is using compatible computer equipment 
software.  Accessibility and use of the Software System will give both EPD and ECCPD access to 
the Software System that may assist the Parties in the execution of their law enforcement duties.  

The Software System, through Tyler Technologies, serves over 13 agencies in Kane County 
including the EPD and the Kane County Sheriff’s Office.  The Software System provides access 
to police record information which is currently acquired through individual calls to each agency 
by ECCPD.  Further, the Software System will aid in report storage and retention, expungement 
requirements due to recent legislation, uniform crime reporting, and interagency cooperation.  EPD 
is providing access to ECCPD to the Software System through EPD’s Tyler Technologies’ contract 
that will connect ECCPD and enable access and use to the Software System.   

This Agreement supports the capability for each public body to establish a single network 
connection to the Software System. 

IV. Suspension of Services and Termination
EPD reserves the right to immediately and unilaterally suspend ECC’s access to the Software 
System herein when any term of this agreement is violated or, in the opinion of EPD appears to 
have been violated. Suspended service shall only be resumed upon such terms and conditions as 
EPD shall deem appropriate under the circumstances. Suspension may be followed by termination 
if deemed necessary.  Any party to the agreement may terminate the agreement for any reason at 
any time upon ten (10) days written notice.  

V. Authorized User 
An authorized user in the Tyler Technologies Software is described as any person having been 
placed in employment with ECCPD and has job responsibilities that provide them with a legitimate 
need for data access to the Software System.    

VI. ECC Responsibilities
1. Abide by all Tyler Technologies requirements and conform to all security standards.
2. Be responsible for ensuring any person who accesses the Software System is properly

trained for functions authorized to perform.
3. Purchase and maintain such equipment, software license/s and maintenance, and obtain

communications circuits as it reasonably deems necessary in its sole discretion, provided
such equipment, software license/s and circuits are in accordance with specifications
required by the Software System (see attached Exhibit 1).

4. Pay all costs and comply with the terms of the amendment agreement between the City and
Tyler Technologies attached hereto as Exhibit 1, as amended, and any such future
amendment agreements as a result of this Agreement between the City and ECC.

Actions 47



3 

5. ECC will install and maintain anti-virus software on any computer that is attached to the
Software System.

6. To appoint an employee of the ECC to serve as the Agency Liaison for the duration of this
Agreement.

7. ECC/ECCPD owns its data and is responsible to maintain its data separate from EPD.

VII. Elgin Police Department Responsibilities
1. To appoint an employee of the EPD to serve as the Agency Liaison for the duration of this

Agreement.
2. EPD has contracted with Tyler Technologies for the Software System.
3. Provide access, system documentation, updates, and other materials provided under the

Tyler Technologies software to ECC to ensure ECC’s ability to effectively participate (see
attached Exhibit 1).

4. EPD owns its data and is responsible to maintain its data separate from ECC.

VIII. Data Access and Permitted Uses
All data accessible through or supplied to ECC pursuant to this Agreement (“Data”) remains the 
property of ECC that entered it into their records management system. ECC entering the Data is 
responsible for its accuracy. Use of Data must be used for valid law enforcement purposes only 
and is strictly forbidden to be used for personal reasons. Collection, storage, access, dissemination, 
and use of Data must be in strict compliance with all Federal and State laws and regulations, with 
policies adopted by EPD and ECC to administer and perform under this Agreement, and with any 
applicable standards for the handling of such information as defined by Federal and State law 
enforcement agencies with authority over the Parties. The Data is confidential and should be 
treated accordingly.  

IX. Immunities and Limitation of Actions
It is agreed and understood that this Agreement is not intended nor shall be construed to alter, limit 
or constitute a waiver of any of the civil immunities afforded either or both the ECC and the City 
and/or their respective officials, officers, employees and/or agents pursuant to the Local 
Governmental and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act at 745 ILCS 10/1-101, et seq., as 
amended, or any of the other civil immunities afforded to the ECC and/or the City provided by 
law, it being agreed that all of the civil immunities set forth in such act, as amended, and/or as 
otherwise provided by law, shall fully apply to any and all claims asserted or which might be 
asserted against the ECC and/or the City and/or their respective officials, officers, employees 
and/or agents as a result of this Agreement or any of the actions of the parties pursuant to this 
Agreement.  Without limiting the foregoing, it is further agreed and understood that the ECC 
and/or the City and/or their respective officials, officers, employees and/or agents as a result of 
this Agreement or any of the actions of the parties pursuant to this Agreement shall not be liable 
to any party to this Agreement or any other person or entity for failure to provide adequate police 
protection or service, failure to prevent the commission of crimes, failure to detect or solve crimes, 
or failure to identify or apprehend criminals.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary of this 
Agreement, it is further agreed and understood that no third-party beneficiaries are intended to be 
created by the provisions of this Agreement and it is the intention of the parties hereto that no 
action may be commenced by any other person or entity against the ECC and/or the City or their 
respective officials, officers, employees, agents and/or other related persons or entities for 

Actions 48



4 

monetary damages for any alleged breach or failure to provide services described in this 
Agreement.    

X. Entire Agreement and Amendment 
This Agreement shall be the entire agreement between the parties; any provision of this Agreement 
determined to be invalid or otherwise unenforceable shall not affect the other provisions, which 
other provisions remain in full for and effect.  This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or 
amended except in writing executed by the authorized representatives of the Participating Agency 
and the County.  

XI. Venue and Governing Law
Venue for any contract disputes shall be in the Circuit Court of Kane County, Illinois.  Intellectual 
property disputes shall be in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois. 
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois without reference to conflict 
of laws principle. The intellectual property rights and proprietary rights laws of the United States 
of America shall govern any intellectual property disputes. 

XII. Notices
All notices shall be in writing and pursuant to this agreement shall be directed to the following 
Parties: 

CITY OF ELGIN: 

Richard G. Kozal 
City Manager 
150 Dexter Court 
Elgin, Illinois 60120 
Kozal_r@cityofelgin.org 

And 

Ana Lalley 
Chief of Police 
151 Douglas Avenue 
Elgin, Illinois 60120 
Office: (847) 289-2761 
Lalley_a@cityofelgin.org 

ECC: 

David Sam  
College President  
Elgin Community College 
1700 Spartan Drive  
Elgin, Illinois 60123  
dsam@elgin.edu   

And 

David Kintz  
Chief of Police   
Elgin Community College 
1700 Spartan Drive  
Elgin, Illinois 60123  
Office: (847) 214-7885  
dkintz@elgin.edu 

Actions 49



5 

XIII. Authority & Understanding
By signing below, Parties agree to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  Each individual 
signing below represents that (s)he has the requisite authority to execute this Agreement on behalf 
of the public body for which (s)he represents and that all the necessary formalities have been met. 

City of Elgin 

_____________________________________ 
Richard G. Kozal 

Attest:_______________________________ 
 .             City Clerk 

Date: ________________________________ 

Elgin Community College 

_____________________________________ 
Dr. David Sam, College President 

Date: ________________________________ 

Actions 50



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 008-F-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

TRANSFER TRIO GRANT EXPENSE TO EDUCATION FUND 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees authorizes the expense transfer of 
$27,000 from the federal financial aid fund to the education fund to reclassify ineligible Student 
Support Services student grant aid distributions made in fiscal year 2021.   

______________________________ 
     Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

The Department of Education TRIO Student Support Services (SSS) and Student Support Services 
ESL (SSS/ESL) grant programs include a student grant aid component to financially assist 
participants who are Pell eligible and have unmet financial need.  The grant requires that recipients 
remain current SSS or SSS/ESL participants, Pell eligible, and have unmet need to received funds.  
Additionally, priority must be given to those participants in their first and second year of their 
postsecondary education.  

In December 2020, a list of SSS and SSS/ESL grant aid distributions were provided by the TRIO 
department to the Financial Aid office for the grant year ended, four months prior, August 31, 
2020.  After confirmation of receipt and TRIO administrative approval, in January 2021, the 
Financial Aid office processed and disbursed the grant aid to the listed students.  After an internal 
review of this grant aid distribution, it was determined that (24) $1,000 SSS grant aid distributions 
and (2) $1,500 SSS/ESL grant aid distributions did not meet the eligibility qualifications for being 
a Pell recipient for the academic year, or was not a currently enrolled ECC student due to the delay 
of identifying the students for this award.  

It is recommended that all future Student Support Services student grant aid distributions are made 
within the SSS and SSS/ESL grant year (prior to August 31st) and Pell eligibility is confirmed by 
the Financial Aid office before the time of award is processed and disbursed to the student. 

Funding Source:   Education Fund 

Staff Contact:      Dr. Kimberly Wagner, Vice President, Business and Finance, 
847-214-7728 

Actions 51



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 009-B-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

ARCHITECTURAL FEES – BUILDING A RENOVATION 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees authorizes the administration to enter 
into a contract, after board attorney review, for professional fees for programming, design, and 
renovation of Building A third floor shell space with DLA Architects Ltd. (Itasca, IL) in an 
estimated amount not to exceed $200,000. 

_____________________________ 
Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

Board Action No. 012-A-21 was approved by the Board of Trustees in August, 2020 for General 
Architectural and Engineering (A/E) Services. DLA Architects, Ltd. was one (1) of three (3) 
architectural firms that were approved of to provide these services through a Quality Based 
Selection (QBS) process.  

General architectural services will be on an as-needed basis and will include interior and exterior 
building space-related projects.  The intent is for these firms to provide services for less complex, 
small to medium sized projects at the College.  Each project’s scope of work will be reviewed 
against cost and complexity criteria. If the project falls within the pre-defined parameters, the scope 
of work will be sent to a contracted architect for pricing and availability.  

The anticipated budget for this project is three million ($3,000,000) which includes architectural 
and construction management fees. The fee negotiated with DLA for basic services is 9.0% of the 
total construction cost, and includes construction management and general conditions, but 
excludes the following:  

• Reasonable reimbursable expenses, which will include such costs as travel, copying
expense, etc., for which supporting documentation will be provided – not to exceed
$3,000.00.

• Costs paid for directly by the College – To be brought forward at a future board meeting.

The fee percentage stated above is within the Illinois Capital Development Board (CDB) 
guidelines for the renovation of existing space based on project cost and complexities.  

Actions 52



When building A was being constructed, there was anticipation that the Health and Life Sciences 
programs would grow and expand. At that time however, the future programs were unknown. The 
construction steering committee received approval to build into the design a shell space. This 
space, on the third floor of building A, is approximately 12,000 square feet.  As the shell space is 
in a “ready to build” state, automatic fire suppression, duct work for air distribution, and window 
treatments are already in place.  This project will include the extension/expansion of the existing 
HVAC systems, walls, flooring, lighting, and the electrical/data infrastructure to support the 
proposed and future programs.  

The space will be reconfigured to house two new Health Professions programs, an Associate of 
Applied Science degree program for Ophthalmic Technicians (OPH) and a Vocational Specialist 
Certificate program for Medical Assistants (MED). These programs will be launched in fall 2022, 
with anticipated cohorts of 20 students in each program.  

The Ophthalmic Technician program will require dedicated classroom and lab space, in addition 
to two exam lanes. Offices for one full-time program director, one full-time faculty, and several 
adjunct faculty members will be necessary. The Medical Assistant program will also require 
dedicated classroom and lab space, as well as offices for one full-time program director, one full-
time faculty, and several adjunct faculty members.  

Construction of these spaces must be completed by summer 2022 to allow for time to move 
equipment and furniture in by the start of the fall 2022 semester. If the construction timeline is 
delayed, the programs will be housed temporarily in A118 and A121.  

Funding Sources: Operations and Maintenance - Restricted Fund and DCEO Grant 

Staff Contacts:  Dr. Kimberly Wagner, Vice President of Business and Finance, 847-214-7728 
Dr. Peggy Heinrich, Vice President of Teaching, Learning, and Student 
Development, 847-214-7363 

Actions 53



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 010-B-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

BUILDING L EMERGENCY GENERATOR 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees authorizes the administration to 
contract for the purchase and installation of an emergency generator, heating, ventilation, and air 
conditioning (HVAC) equipment and a hot water heater in building L from Construction, Inc. 
(Lombard, IL), the lowest responsible bidder, in the amount of $49,990.00.  

Vendor Location  Base Bid 
Construction, Inc. Lombard, IL  $           49,990 
SMC Elgin, IL  $           52,657 
Marc Kresmery Construction Elgin, IL  $           67,691 
Tandem Construction Chicago, IL  $           73,600 
National Heat & Power Corporation Morton Grove, IL  $           83,000 

_____________________________ 
Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

The invitation to bid was advertised and sent to twenty-two (22) vendors, of which seven (7) were 
in-district. Three (3) of the vendors were Illinois Certified Minority Owned Businesses, one (1) 
was an Illinois Certified Women Owned Business, and one (1) was a Veteran-Owned Small 
Business.   

Board Action No. 117-B-21 was approved by the Board of Trustees in January 2021 for design 
services from JP Architects, Ltd. (Palos Heights, IL). As part of the project, their services included 
the development of drawings/bid documents and the provision of bidding and construction 
administration.  

This bid is for the purchase and installation of an emergency generator, replacement of HVAC 
equipment, and a hot water heater in building L. The emergency generator will provide an 
emergency source of power to the critical equipment that controls the College’s Smart Grid 
electrical system. This will replace the existing emergency battery back-up system that has now 
become inadequate.  The furnace and air conditioning system for the office area will be replaced 
with new, more energy efficient equipment. The potable hot water heater will also be replaced 
with a new, more energy efficient unit. The HVAC equipment and the hot water heater were 
identified in the master plan as being beyond their useful life and due for replacement.  

Funding Source:    Operations and Maintenance - Restricted Fund   
Staff Contact:        Dr. Kimberly Wagner, Vice President of Business and Finance, 847-214-7728 

Actions 54



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 011-T-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

LOW VOLTAGE TELEDATA WIRING SERVICES 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees authorizes the administration to 
purchase low voltage tele/data wiring services for projects under $15,000 from Blade Electric & 
Technologies, LLC., (Chicago, IL), the lowest responsive bidder, in an amount not to exceed 
$50,000 annually or $150,000 over three years.  This agreement will be for three (3) years with 
the option to renew for two (2) additional, one-year periods.      

YEAR VENDOR LOCATION 
HOURLY RATES 

ELECTRICAL 
FOREMAN 

ELECTRICAL 
JOURNEYMAN 

1 
Blade Electric & Technologies, LLC. Chicago, IL  $          92.00  $             89.00 
Peak Electric Bridgeview, IL  $           99.00  $              98.00 
Applied Communications Group, Inc. Schaumburg, IL  $         107.00  $              98.00 

2 

Blade Electric & Technologies, LLC. Chicago, IL  $          95.00  $             92.00 
Peak Electric Bridgeview, IL  $         102.50  $            100.50 
Applied Communications Group, Inc. Schaumburg, IL  $         109.00  $            100.00 

3 
Blade Electric & Technologies, LLC. Chicago, IL  $          98.00  $             95.00 
Peak Electric Bridgeview, IL  $         106.00  $            103.00 
Applied Communications Group, Inc. Schaumburg, IL  $         111.00  $            103.00 

____________________________ 
Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

The invitation to bid was advertised and sent to four (4) vendors, none of which were in-district. 

The purpose of this bid was to procure the services of a vendor on a time and material basis for 
low voltage tele/data wiring service projects under $15,000.  The College estimates an annual 
spend of less than $50,000 for this service, however, this is an estimate based on prior years 
services and the College is only obligated for actual services rendered.       

Actions 55



Low voltage wiring services are used to install, move, or upgrade wiring for data services.  The 
services that use such wiring include Internet data, application access, file transfer, telephone, 
printing, wireless access points, audio visual components, networking equipment, and security 
cameras.  Information Technology will use this agreement for small jobs that require the 
installation, relocation, or an upgrade to wiring that will support a new requirement from faculty, 
students, staff, or an administrator.  A typical example of such work includes relocating a projector 
and lectern within a single classroom, adding a new security camera, or improving our wireless 
data coverage by adding a new access point. 

This agreement provides the College with a certified low voltage electrical contractor.  The service 
will include scheduled projects as well as 24/7 support for emergency services for work above 
what can be reasonably expected of in-house staff.  

The estimate of $50,000.00 annually was based on historical spend and future projects. 

Funding Source:   Education Fund 

Staff Contact:  Dr. Phil Garber, Vice President Planning, Instructional Effectiveness & 
Technology, 847-214-7285 

Actions 56



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 012-B-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees authorizes the administration to 
contract with Hampton, Lenzini and Renwick, Inc. (Elgin, IL) for professional engineering 
services for drainage improvement at the Center for Emergency Services in Burlington, Illinois in 
an amount not to exceed $36,200. 

Description Cost 
Task 1 - Topographic Survey $2,400 
Task 2 - Design Plans    11,300 
Task 3 - Estimate of Probable Cost      1,200 
Task 4 - Specifications      1,750 
Task 5a -  Wetland Delineation and Report      3,200 
Task 5b - Wetland Jurisdictional Determination        750 
Task 5c - USACE Permitting, if needed      4,500 
Task 5d - Stormwater Permit      5,400 
Task 5e - NPDES  Permit,  if needed      1,250 
Task 6 - Consultation and Coordination      2,250 
Task 7 - Project Administration and  QA/QC      2,200 
TOTAL  (if  all  items needed) $36,200 

_____________________________ 
Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

The Elgin Community College Center for Emergency Services located in Burlington was 
constructed on farmland that was drained by a clay tile system.  Portions of the farm tile drainage 
system were removed during the development of the facility while other sections were left intact 
to allow the property to drain as it had done in the past. However, the site is experiencing drainage 
issues causing flooding, water retention, and the growth of invasive plant species. Upon 
investigation, it was discovered that the drainage tile system has breaks and disconnects that need 
to be corrected for the system to function properly.   

Administration recommends contracting with Hampton, Lenzini and Renwick, Inc. (HLR) to 
review and design a solution to correct the flaws in the drainage system to provide appropriate 
water flow. The project includes but is not limited to HLR obtaining any necessary permits,  

Actions 57



performing a wetland delineation of the property and reporting their findings, and preparing plans 
and drawings to correct the problem.  The final drawings will be used to obtain bids for the 
execution of the plan which will be brought to the Board of Trustees for approval prior to 
contracting that work.   

Funding Source:    Operations and Maintenance Fund 

Staff Contact: Dr. Kimberly Wagner, Vice President of Business and Finance, 847-214-7728 

Actions 58



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 013-T-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

RATIFICATION OF TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees ratifies and authorizes the 
administration to purchase technology equipment from HPI International (Brooklyn, NY) in the 
amount of $91,982.96.  

Vendor Location 

HP 
Chromebooks 
- Quantity of 

340 subtotal 

HP Laptops - 
Quantity of 

12 subtotal Total 

HPI International Brooklyn, NY $233.33 $79,332.20 $1,054.23 $12,650.76  $91,982.96 

Imagetec McHenry, IL $239.00 $81,260.00 $1,135.00 $13,620.00 $94,880.00 

Computers On the Move  Glendale, WI $241.03 $81,950.20 $1,098.06 $13,176.72 $95,126.92 

Riverside     Omaha, NE $248.00 $84,320.00 $1,137.00 $13,644.00  $97,964.00 

Malor and Company   New York, NY $233.31 $79,325.40 $1,671.21 $20,054.52 $99,379.92 

PSRI Technologies  Chesterfield, MO $262.03 $89,091.04 $1,200.97 $14,411.64 $103,502.68 

Mvation Worldwide   Glen Cove, NY $285.50 $97,070.00 $1,689.00 $20,268.00  $117,338.00 

_____________________________ 
 Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

The invitation to bid was advertised and sent to twenty-one (21) vendors, one (1) was in-district, 
five (5) were Illinois Certified minority owned, and two (2) were Illinois Certified women owned 
businesses. There were five (5) bids that were not considered because they did not meet the 
specifications of the bid. 

The administration purchased three hundred and forty (340) HP Chromebooks and twelve (12) HP 
Laptops for students to use.  The laptops are primarily used for programs requiring special 
software.  Approximately two hundred and ninety (290) Chromebooks are to replace 
Chromebooks used in classrooms that were provided to students to check out over the past year 
but are needed in the fall for returning students. Approximately fifty (50) Chromebooks are for the 
library for student check out in the fall.  

Actions 59



The Information Technology (IT) department and the Library staff obtain and manage the 
inventory and checkout process of technology equipment to students. The current inventory has 
been depleted through this process.   

Funding Source: Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2021 
(CRRSAA) Funds 

Staff Contact:  Dr. Kimberly Wagner, Vice President of Business and Finance, 847-214-7728  

Actions 60



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 014-F-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

SERVICES FOR WEB-BASED PAYMENT PLAN 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees authorizes the administration to 
contract with TouchNet Information Systems, Inc. (Lenexa, KS) for Application Subscription 
Program Fees in the amount of $97,031.00 annually with a 1% annual escalation fee per year after 
year one.  The College is contracting for a period of five (5) years in the amount of $494,955.62.  

____________________________ 
Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

Board Action No. 209-F-16 was approved on June 14, 2016 to contract for services for a web-
based payment plan for the College. The industry remains the same, in that, there are no new 
vendors with this offering.  

The College is recommending TouchNet because of the product functionality of real-time interface 
to Ellucian Colleague.  The Subscription Program Fee consists of; the TouchNet Payment Gateway 
Credit Card and ACH engines, Bill + Payment Account Center, and TouchNet Payment Plans 
software. 

Students will be able to enroll in a payment plan online immediately after they enroll in classes. 
They can select a payment option that meets their needs, and provide account information allowing 
the College to set up automatic payment processing.  Additionally, TouchNet offers a software 
product which enables the College to remain in control of the student costs and service. 

These costs will be offset by the payment plan enrollment fee assessed to the students.  The College 
has used TouchNet for the past 15 years.  The enrollment fee projected revenue is $819,500.00. 
This is based on the number of students that used the plan in FY19 and projected over the next 5 
years. 

Funding Source: Education Fund – Plan Enrollment Fees 

Staff Contact:  Dr. Kim Wagner, Vice President, Business and Finance, 847-214-7728 

Actions 61



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 015-I-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

5-AXIS CNC MILLING MACHINE PURCHASE 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees authorizes the administration to 
purchase a Haas 5-Axis CNC milling machine (Computerized Numerical Control) for Industrial 
Manufacturing Technology (IMT) Program from Haas Factory Outlet (HFO) Chicago LLC (Elk 
Grove Village, IL), in the amount of $139,409.46. 

_____________________________ 
Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

The IMT & Computer Integrated Manufacturing (CIM) program runs exclusively on Haas CNC 
machine tools. HFO Chicago is the exclusive distributor and is responsible for all sales and service 
within our Illinois territory. Per the Illinois Community College Act Compiled Statutes, Chapter 
110, Act 805/3-27.1, “contracts for goods or services which are economically procurable from 
only one source” are exempt from bidding. 

This purchase is for one Haas 5-Axis CNC milling machine for the IMT program to satisfy current 
and upcoming industry trends. CNC milling machines are large machines typically used in 
manufacturing. The 5-axis milling machines allows companies to reduce setup time and increase 
accuracy of each part and are used extensively in the aerospace industry to achieve greater 
precision.  

The purchase of this machine moves the industrial manufacturing program closer to exposing 
students to manufacturing automation, and hands on experience in multi-axis CNC programming. 
Furthermore, students are introduced to CNC programming skills in their educational sequence as 
the majority of companies are looking for students with advanced skills on CNC automation 
systems equipment.  

Additionally, machine technology will be integrated into the development of the manufacturing 
and engineering pathway with our District 509 partners.  

Funding Source:    Perkins Grant 

Staff Contact:  Dr. Peggy Heinrich, Vice President of Teaching, Learning, and Student 
Development, 847-214-7363 

Actions 62



Elgin Community College        Board Action No. 016-P-22 
District 509  August 10, 2021 

NEW HIRE, INSTRUCTOR OF NURSING 
Ms. Lisa Stoltenberg 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approves the appointment of Ms. Lisa 
Stoltenberg as a tenure-track Instructor of Nursing at a salary of $50,373 (Lane I, Step 1) on the 
Elgin Community College Faculty Association (ECCFA) 2021 salary schedule, effective fall 
semester, 2021. 

Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

Ms. Lisa Stoltenberg earned her Master of Science degree in Nursing in 2014 from Sacred Heart 
University. She also holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Nursing from the University of Iowa.   

Ms. Stoltenberg is an experienced medical-surgical nurse and most recently has served as a 
Nursing Skills Lab Validator and Simulation Instructor at ECC since January 2020. Her clinical 
experience includes five years as a Charge Nurse at St. Alexius Medical Center and two years as 
a Performance Improvement Consultant for AMITA Health-Arlington Heights.    

We are looking forward to the compassion and commitment that Lisa will bring to ECC’s 
nursing department as a full-time faculty member.  

Staff Contact:  Dr. Peggy Heinrich, Vice President for Teaching, Learning, and Student 
Development, 847-214-7363 

Actions 63



Elgin Community College    Board Action No. 017-P-22 
District 509           August 10, 2021 

NEW HIRE, INSTRUCTOR OF SOCIOLOGY 
Ms. Emily Healy 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approves the appointment of Emily 
Healy as tenure-track Instructor of Sociology at a salary of $ 65,606 (Lane 5, Step 4) on the 
Elgin Community College Faculty Association (ECCFA) 2021 salary schedule, effective fall 
semester, 2021.  

Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

Ms. Emily Healy earned her Master of Science degree in Sociology from Illinois State 
University, Normal, IL.  She holds her Bachelor of Science degree in Sociology from Illinois 
State University, Normal, IL, as well as an Associate of Arts Degree from Harper College.  She 
is currently working on her second Master’s degree of Divinity from Boston University School 
of Theology. 

Emily Healy has been serving as a full-time Assistant Professor of Behavioral Sciences at 
Bunker Hill Community College in Boston, MA, for the past two years.  Before that, she served 
as an adjunct faculty member teaching Sociology at Heartland Community College and as a 
Graduate Teaching Assistant teaching Sociology at Illinois State University.  Additionally, she 
served as a writing tutor at Harper College and as an Instructor of ESL at Illinois State 
University. 

Emily Healy has a number of publications at the local level covering areas in Sociology.  She 
volunteered as a Peace Corp member in Mongolia for two years.  She speaks a number of 
languages, including Spanish, French, and Mongolian. 

Staff Contact: Dr. Peggy Heinrich, Vice President of Teaching, Learning, and Student 
Development, 847-214-7363 

Actions 64



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 018-P-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

NEW HIRE, PROFESSOR I OF HISTORY & POLITICAL SCIENCE 
Dr. Vincent Gaddis 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approves the appointment of Dr. 
Vincent Gaddis as a Professor I of History and Political Science at a salary of $111,904 (Lane X, 
Step 15) on the Elgin Community College Faculty Association (ECCFA) 2021 salary schedule, 
effective fall semester, 2021. 

__________________________________ 
Dr. David Sam, President 

Background 

Dr. Vincent Gaddis earned a Bachelor of Art in Psychology from Rutgers University, and he 
earned both a Master of Art degree in History, and a Ph.D. in United States Public Policy History 
with an additional specialization in African American History, from Northern Illinois University. 

Dr. Gaddis has taught a range of undergraduate courses in American History and Global Studies 
for over 20 years at Benedictine University, where he was a Professor of History. There he also 
served multiple terms as the Chair of the Department of History, Philosophy and Religious Studies, 
and advanced the University’s program development. Notably, Dr. Gaddis wrote two successful 
Department of Education Undergraduate International Studies and Foreign Language Title VI 
grants and served as project director for both: “Developing a Middle East Studies Concentration 
within a Global Studies Major” (2014, awarded $192,000), and “Developing a China Studies 
Concentration within a Global Studies Major,” (2009, awarded $200,000). 

The author of Herbert Hoover, Unemployment and the Public Sphere: A Conceptual History, 
1919-1933, Dr. Gaddis has been actively engaged in important initiatives in the region. He has 
been tapped to present on issues related to class, race and social justice by many entities, including 
the City of Elgin, East Aurora School District 131, Illinois Math and Science Academy, Elgin 
Community College and Elgin Community School District U-46. He was appointed by Governor 
Pat Quinn to serve on the State of Illinois African American Employment Plan Advisory Council 
(2011-2014). Dr. Gaddis currently serves on the boards of AsiaNetwork and the Justice Renewal 
Initiative, and serves as the chair of the Criminal Justice Committee of the DuPage County 
NAACP. 

Staff Contact: Dr. Peggy Heinrich, Vice President of Teaching, Learning and Student 
Development, 847-214-7363 

Actions 65



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 019-A-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION 
Patricia O’Brien, Professor II of Sociology 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approves the Resolution of 
Appreciation for Patricia O’Brien, Professor II of Sociology, who will retire August 31, 2021. 

______________________________ 
Dr. David Sam, President 

Staff Contact: Dr. Peggy Heinrich, Vice President for Teaching, Learning and Student 
Development, 847-214-7363 

Actions 66



RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION 
     Professor II of Sociology Patricia O’Brien 

WHEREAS, Dr. Patricia H. O’Brien has served Elgin Community College as a full-time 
Sociology professor since 1996 having taught Introduction to Sociology, Criminology, 
Marriage and Family, Social Problems, Family Violence, Human Sexuality, Gender Roles 
and Social Change, and  

WHEREAS, Dr. O’Brien enhanced her own cultural knowledge and expanded her own cultural 
competency to be further sensitized to the cultural challenges many students and some of our 
faculty, staff and administrators experience by taking learning trips to China, India, England, 
Greece, Cuba, Italy, France, Spain, Portugal, Morocco, Belgium, Poland, Austria, Hungary, 
Germany, Czechoslovakia, Peru and 

WHEREAS, Dr. Patricia O’Brien was the recipient of multiple awards including the 
      Community Crisis Center’s “Partner in Peace,” and 

WHEREAS, Dr. O’Brien was elected to and served as a member of the ECCFA 
      Faculty Senate, representing the CABS division for more than 10 years and 

WHEREAS, Dr. O’Brien functioned as the Instructional Coordinator for the Sociology 
      Department for more than 10 years, and 

WHEREAS, Dr. O’Brien has organized numerous drives to donate to the Crisis 
      Center sponsored by ECCFA and in tandem with SSECCA, and 

WHEREAS, it is due and appropriate to formally recognize and honor Dr. Patricia H. O’Brien 
upon her retirement from Elgin Community College on August 31, 2021; and now, therefore, 
be it 

RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of Community College District 509, Counties of Kane, 
Cook, DuPage, McHenry, and DeKalb, State of Illinois, on the 10th day of August, 2021, 
expresses to Dr. Patricia H. O’Brien, on behalf of District 509 citizens, her colleagues, and 
the many students who have benefitted from her service, heartfelt appreciation for her many 
years of dedicated service, and extends to her best wishes for the future; and be it further 

RESOLVED that Professor Patricia O’Brien, upon her retirement from Elgin Community 
College, be granted the status of Professor Emeritus (as defined by the ECCFA contract) and 
that she be accorded such recognition and honors as may be appropriate to persons holding 
this rank; and be it further 

RESOLVED that this resolution be entered into the minutes of the Board of Trustees and a copy 
signed by all trustees be prepared for, and presented to, Dr. Patricia H. O’Brien. 

Actions 67



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 020-A-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION 
 Ms. Melissa Tait, Managing Director of Business Services 

Recommendation 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approves the Resolution of 
Appreciation for Melissa Tait, Managing Director of Business Services, who will retire August 
31, 2021. 

______________________________ 
Dr. David Sam, President 

Staff Contact: Dr. Kimberly Wagner, Vice President, Business and Finance, 847-214-7728 

Actions 68



RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION 
Managing Director of Business Services Melissa Tait 

WHEREAS, Ms. Melissa Tait began her employment with Elgin Community College on 
December 6, 2004 as the Director of Business Services, served as the Senior Director of 
Business Services, and became the Managing Director of Business Services in 2013; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Tait has had oversight and provided leadership to a variety of different business 
units in her roles at Elgin Community College including the Bookstore and Facilities Rental; 
and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Tait was instrumental in the transformation of business services by centralizing 
procurement, refining processes, and converting to an online and paperless approval process 
for the procurements cycle including ordering, receiving, and payments; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Tait worked tirelessly on the construction steering committee from 2009-2012 
to plan and design renovation and new building projects, including the design and purchase of 
interiors, for the $178 million referendum and continues to play a critical role in the support of 
post referendum projects; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Tait and her team have worked diligently to procure goods and services for the 
entire campus community by processing approximately 64,500 purchase orders and 8,500 
blanket purchase orders during her tenure at the college; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Tait has processed over 6,500 contracts since 2013 for the purchase of goods, 
services, and construction projects to ensure proper protection for the college and effective 
project completion; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Tait through her supervision of the current Emergency Management senior 
director since 2018, worked diligently with the Emergency Operations Team to provide 
exceptional leadership to the College during the COVID-19 pandemic; and  

WHEREAS, Ms. Tait has shown strong commitment to the Elgin Community College Foundation 
by serving as a volunteer for Foundation fundraising events including past golf outings and 
galas; and 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to formally recognize and honor Ms. Melissa Tait upon her 
retirement from Elgin Community College on August 31, 2021; and now, therefore, be it 

RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of Community College District 509, Counties of Kane, 
Cook, DuPage, McHenry, and DeKalb, State of Illinois, on the 10th day of August 2021, 
expresses to Ms. Tait, on behalf of District 509 citizens, her colleagues, and the many students 
who have benefited from her service, heartfelt appreciation for her years of dedicated service 
and extends to her best wishes for the future; and be it further 

RESOLVED that this resolution be entered into the minutes of the Board of Trustees and a copy 
signed by all trustees be prepared for, and presented to, Ms. Melissa Tait. 

Actions 69



Elgin Community College Board Action No. 021-P-22 
District 509 August 10, 2021 
 
 

REQUEST FOR LEAVE OF ABSENCE 
Dr. Abigail Bailey 

 
 

Recommendation 
 

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approves the request for a leave of 
absence, submitted by Dr. Abigail Bailey, Associate Professor I of Mathematics, for the 2021-22 
academic year. 

       
     ______________________________ 
             Dr. David Sam, President 
 
    
Background 
 
The Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) between the Elgin Community College Board of 
Trustees and the Elgin Community College Faculty Association (ECCFA), under Article 5.9 
(Leave of Absence), provides for faculty to request an extended leave of absence for the reasons 
provided in the Article.  These leaves are provided with no renumeration and should not exceed 
one (1) academic year. 
 
The leave request must be approved by the Dean/supervising administrator and submitted by the 
Administration for approval by the Board of Trustees.  This request has been submitted to the Dean 
by Dr. Bailey, approved by Dean Miller, and recommended for approval by the Administration.  
The leave would commence on August 11, 2021 and would end June 30, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Staff Contact: Mr. Anthony Ray, Chief Human Resources Officer 847-214-7145 
        

Actions 70 


	COVER
	PREFIX PAGES
	1 ECC Identity January 2018
	02 Regular Mtg Agenda Aug 10 2021
	2 Academic Calendar 2021-2022
	3 ECC Planning Calendar August 2019
	4 MiscMtgsSchedule 07-2021
	5 factstats
	Illinois Community College System
	Exceptional quality
	Affordable instruction
	Access for all

	6 IL community college districts
	7 campus map for BOT

	REPORTS SECTION
	02 College Reports August 10 2021
	Copy of Copy of Copy of Personnel HR Report For August BOT
	Sheet1

	August 2021 Board Bios _AR edits
	05-2021 Investment Schedule
	Treasurer's report

	06-2021 Investment Schedule
	Treasurer's report

	May 2021  T-Report 6.29.2021
	NFund01
	NFund02OM
	NFund02Fac
	NFund03
	NFund04
	NAuxContEd
	NAuxCorporate
	NAuxBook
	NAuxChildC
	NAuxFoodSer
	NAuxVPAC
	NAuxProduct
	NAuxStudent
	NAuxAthletics
	NFund07
	NFund11
	NFund12LPS
	NFund18

	New  June 30 T-Report as 7.30.2021-p
	2021-May, June, & July Board Report-Student Trustee (FINAL)

	ACTIONS SECTION
	Actions Section Incomplete
	02 Acceptance of Written Reports Aug 10 2021
	02 CoW Mtg Closed Minutes Cvr June 7 2021
	Staff Contact: Dr. David Sam, President, 847-214-7374

	02 Regular Mtg Minutes Cvr for June 8 2021
	Staff Contact: Dr. David Sam, President, 847-214-7374

	12 Reg Mtg Minutes June 8 2021
	Full Appendix for Minutes
	02 Destruction of Audiotapes for Nov 12 2019
	Report of Expenses Board Action 1 June July 21
	RATIFICATION OF REPORT OF EXPENSES
	Recommendation

	Report of Expenses Board Action 2 June July 21
	RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF TRUSTEE TRAVEL EXPENSES
	Recommendation

	12-20 IGA Elgin Police Department BA FINAL_Updated 08102021 revised
	IGA-ECC-Public Safety Records Management System-Redlined-7-28-21 Final for Bd Book
	August 21 Transfer Trio Expense to Ed Fund
	TRANSFER TRIO GRANT EXPENSE TO EDUCATION FUND
	Recommendation

	08-21 Arch. Fees  Building A Renovation BAfinal
	Recommendation
	Background
	Board Action No. 012-A-21 was approved by the Board of Trustees in August, 2020 for General Architectural and Engineering (A/E) Services. DLA Architects, Ltd. was one (1) of three (3) architectural firms that were approved of to provide these services...
	General architectural services will be on an as-needed basis and will include interior and exterior building space-related projects.  The intent is for these firms to provide services for less complex, small to medium sized projects at the College.  E...


	8-21 Building L Emergency Generator BA  final
	Recommendation
	Background

	08-21 Annual Low Voltage Teledata Wiring Services BA final
	08-21 Professional Engineering Services Drainage Improvement Project BA final
	Recommendation
	Background

	08-21 Ratification of Technology Equipment Purchase BA final
	Recommendation
	Background

	8-21 TouchnetrenewalBAfinal
	8-21 Haas 5 Axis CNC machine  BA final
	Background

	Board Action -Stoltenberg - Nursing
	Board Action - EmilyHealy - Sociology
	Gaddis_Vincent FT Faculty Hire Aug 2021
	Retiree O'Brien
	August 21 M Tait  Retirement Resolution

	Board Submission LOA Bailey
	Recommendation
	Background





